SRC COMMUNITY COLLEGE

PROSPECTUS

STATE RESOURCE CENTRE, KERALA
Nandavanam, Vikas Bhavan P.O,
Thiruvananthapuram – 695 033, Kerala Tel: 0471–2325101, 2325102, 2326101
E-mail: keralasrc@gmail.com, srccommunitycollege@gmail.com
Website: www.src.kerala.gov.in, www.srccc.in, Knowledge base: srckerala.nictpeople.org

Contents

1. Cc	ommuni	ty College- The Concept	7
2. SF	RC Com	munity College	7
3. SF	RC, Kera	ala	7
4. Ge	eneral Ir	nformation about Courses	8
	4.2	Launching Year	8
	4.3	Programme Objectives	8
	4.4	Eligibility Criteria	8
	4.5	Medium of Instruction	8
	4.6	Duration of the Course	8
	4.7	Validity of Admission/ Registration	8
	4.8	Programme Fee	9
	4.9	Refund	9
	4.10	Application Form & Prospectus	9
	4.11	Term-end Examination and Payment of Examination Fee	9
	4.12	Internship & Placement Assistance	9
	4.13	Instructional System	9
	4.14	Credits and Transfer of Credits	10
	4.15	Contact Classes	10
	4.16	Quality Assurance	10
	4.17	Lateral Entry	10
	4.18	Contact Personnel	10
	4.19	Operational Schedule	10
	4.20	Evaluation/Examination	12
	4.21	Grading	12
	4.22	Submission of Assignments	13
	4.23	Reappearing Facility	14
	4.24	Transitory Regulations	14
	4.25	Project Work	14
	4.26	Practical	14
	4.27	Term-End Examination	14
5. Pr	ogramn	ne Delivery	14
6 00	rtification	nn	1/

7.	. Details of	Academic Programmes	15
	7.1	Certificate in Yoga	15
	7.2	Diploma in Yoga Teacher Training	16
	7.3	Certificate in Beauty Care and Management	17
	7.4	Diploma in Beauty Care and Management	17
	7.5	Certificate in Management of Learning Disabilities	18
	7.6	Diploma in Management of Learning Disabilities	19
	7.7	Certificate in Acupressure and Holistic Health Care	20
	7.8	Diploma in Acupressure and Holistic Health Care	21
	7.9	Certificate in Counseling Psychology	22
	7.10	Diploma in Counselling Psychology	23
	7.11	Diploma in Ayurvedic Panchakarma Assistance	24
	7.12	Certificate in Classical & Commercial Arts	24
	7.13	Diploma in Classical & Commercial Arts	25
	7.14	Diploma in Band Orchestra	26
	7.15	Certificate in Lighting Design	27
	7.16	Diploma in Applied Counselling	28
	7.17	Diploma in Hotel Management and Catering	28
	7.18	Certificate in Airline and Airport Management	29
	7.19	Diploma in Airline and Airport Management	30
	7.20	Sangeetha Bhooshanam - Diploma in Carnatic Music	31
	7.21	Certificate in Life Skill Education	32
	7.22	Diploma in Life Skill Education	32
	7.23	Certificate in Sanskrit Language	33
	7.24	Diploma in Montessori Teacher Training	34
	7.25	Advanced Diploma in Montessori & Child Education	35
	7.26	Certificate in Performing Arts-Bharathanatyam	37
	7.27	Certificate in Martial Arts	38
	7.28	Certificate in Fitness Training	39
	7.29	Certificate in Community Development	39
	7.30	Certificate in Fashion Designing	40
	7.31	Diploma in Sound Engineering and Sound Recording	41
	7.32	Certificate in Trainers Training	42
	7.33	Diploma in Trainers Training	42
	7.34	Diploma in Healthcare Quality Management	43
	7.35	Diploma in Industrial and Construction Safety Management	44
	7.36	Diploma in Health & Safety Management	45
		, ,	-

	7.37	Diploma in Solar Energy Technology	46
	7.38	Diploma in Advanced Welding Technology	47
	7.39	Diploma in Electrical and Electronic Technology	47
	7.40	Diploma in Computer Application	48
	7.41	Advanced Diploma in first aid & patient care	49
	7.42	Certificate Program In Ophthalmic Assistance (COA)	50
	7.43	Certificate Program In Pharmacy Assistance (CPA)	51
	7.44	Certificate in Dental Assistance	52
	7.45	Certificate in Health and Safety Management	53
	7.46	Certificate in Solar Energy Technology	54
	7.47	Certificate in Advanced Welding Technology	54
	7.48	Certificate in Electrical & Electronics Technology	55
Short Te	rm Ce	rtificate Courses	57
	7.49	Certificate in Word Processing	57
	7.50	Certificate in Data Entry Operator	57
	7.51	Certificate in Desk Top Publishing	58
	7.52	Certificate in Financial Accounting	58
	7.53	Certificate in Safety Officer Training	59
	7.54	Certificate in Infection Prevention & Control	60
Appendi	x		61
	1. Deta	ails of Course Coordinators	61
	2. List	of Study Centers Affiliated to SRC – Community College	63
	Thiruva	ananthapuram	63
	Kollam		67
	Pathar	namthitta	69
	Alappu	ızha	70
	Kottaya	am	72
	Idukki		73
	Ernaku	ılam	74
	Thrissu	ır	76
	Palakk	ad	78
	Malapp	puram	79
	Kozhik	ode	81
	Wayan	adu	83
	Kannu	r	84
	Kasara	agod	87

1. COMMUNITY COLLEGE- THE CONCEPT

The Community College provides an alternative education system which aims to empower individuals through appropriate skill development leading to gainful employment in collaboration with local industries, NGOs, educational institutions and the community.

A Community College may be defined as any institution accredited to award an Associate Degree (AD) as its highest degree. Community Colleges can serve as a bridge from school to college by providing courses for transfer towards degree programme. The cost of education is significantly less in Community Colleges than other higher learning institutions and Universities. In Community Colleges, one can explore different subject areas before committing to a programme, without having to be so concerned about finances. The Community Colleges can offer intensive guidance & counseling which can help the learner to assess his/her abilities, interests and educational options. Now, there are more than 100 Community Colleges established all over India.

These Community Colleges are housed and being runned by universities, NGOs, autonomous institutions, charitable trusts, missionaries etc. Community Colleges (in certain parts of India) emerged out of the growing needs of the unemployed youth and disadvantaged sections of the community who usually fail to acquire skills for gainful employment.

2. SRC COMMUNITY COLLEGE

The SRC Community College is an institution established by State Resource Centre, Kerala for providing locale specific tailor made & need based academic programmes leading to Advanced Diploma, Diploma and Certificate programmes to the needy. The SRC Community College will serve as an extension centre for educational activities undertaken by SRC, Kerala beyond literacy and basic education. As an agency in the field of Nonformal and Adult Education, the activities of SRC can be strengthened and accredited through the Community College.

3. SRC, KERALA

State Resource Centre, Kerala is an autonomous institution under the Ministry of Human Resource Development, Government of India. SRC, K provides academic and technical resource support to all agencies in the state, engaged in Non-formal, Adult, Continuing & Lifelong Education. The management of SRC, Kerala is vested with a Governing Body consisting of 15 members, under the Chairmanship of Secretary, General Education Department, Government of Kerala. Director is the executive head of the organization. The staff comprises of personnel in three categories viz., Academic, Administrative and Technical. The jurisdiction of SRC extends throughout Kerala and Lakshadweep Islands. The Ministry of Human Resource Development accredited SRC Kerala with 'A' grade from January 2007 onwards. In order to facilitate the programme, SRC is having panels of resource persons in various disciplines.

Major Achievements

- Received the prestigious NLM-UNESCO Award in the year 2003.
- Management Development Institute (MDI), Gurgaon, evaluated SRC in 2003 and accredited the institution with 'A' grade for its outstanding and meritorious works in the field of Adult Education, Continuing Education, Population & Development Education etc.
- Trained more than 1,00,000 Literacy and Continuing Education functionaries of the state during the last 40 years.

- Conducted more than 75 research and evaluation studies in the field of adult and non-formal education.
- Published more than 1000 titles of Literacy, Post literacy and Continuing Education Materials.
- Extended programmes to Lakshadweep Islands.
- Special programmes are chalked out for prisoners, inmates of Juvenile homes and Rescue homes.

4. GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT COURSES

4.1 Introduction

SRC Community college offers courses through distance and open learning mode utilizing multiple media. The courses launched are leading to certificate and diploma, which are suitable to the present social set up and job market. The courses are designed after a need assessment exercise. SRC will provide certificate to candidates who complete the courses successfully.

4.2 Launching Year

The courses through SRC Community college have been launched with effect from January 2017 academic session. Courses will be offered in January and July sessions every year throughout the state with the help of support centers under the guidance and supervision of SRC.

4.3 Programme Objectives

- To provide competency and to build the capacity of the potential clientele.
- To develop knowledge and understanding of the community, social workers and NGO representatives.
- To upgrade the technical/vocational skills of the people and to make them employable.
- To promote lifelong learning situations of the community.

4.4 Eligibility Criteria

- The minimum qualification required for admission depends upon the nature of the course.
- There is no maximum age limit; however the minimum age shall be 18 years.

4.5 Medium of Instruction

Both English and Malayalam media are used for the courses and the candidates shall have the choice to select the medium. But for those courses which essentially comprise technical terms, the medium will be English.

4.6 Duration of the Course

Minimum duration for the certificate course will be one month to a maximum of 6 months while the Diploma courses will have the minimum duration of 6 months to a maximum of 2 years. The candidates who incomplete /score below the desired level can re-appear at the next term-end examination by remitting additional examination fee.

4.7 Validity of Admission/ Registration

Admission is valid up to five years for the registered course. The applicant / student can take up to four chances to complete the course from the date of registration. Students who have not completed the exams successfully, within the stipulated period of 5 years, have totake fresh admission for completing the programme.

However, the credits, if any,earned by the students for the programme shall be transferred after taking fresh admission.

4.8 Programme Fee

The fee for each certificate & diploma course is given in the operational schedule. The fee has to be paid in single installment. In case of Diploma Courses, the fee can be paid in two installments. Those who wish to pay fees online use the link https://www.onlinesbi.com or DD may be taken in favour of "SRC Community College". A/C No: 67110485618 IFSC Code: SBIN0070506.

4.9 Refund

The refund of the programme fee is not possible after the commencement of classes. The request for refund will be considered only under the following conditions.

- If the contact sessions for the programme have not commenced within a period of three months after the payment of fee by the student.
- If the student has given application for discontinuation with a genuine reason, before the commencement of classes by the study centre or SRC.

4.10 Application Form & Prospectus

Application form along with prospectus can be obtained from the State Resource Centre, Kerala. An Admission/Registration fees of Rs.200/-may be paid along with the application. The admission fee once paid will not be refunded.

4.11 Term-end Examination and Payment of Examination Fee

The SRC Community College conducts Term-end Examinations (TEE) twice a year, in the months of June and December. Students will be permitted to appear for the term-end examination subject to the conditions:

- Registration for the courses in which they wish to appear is valid
- Minimum time to pursue the course is elapsed
- Have submitted the required number of assignments before the due dates. An Examination fee @ Rs. 125/- per paper is required to be paid in addition to the programme fee.

4.12 Internship & Placement Assistance

The Certificate and Diploma courses under the SRC Community College will be provided with Internships which carry individual credits. Placement assistance will also be provided to the successful learners to selected courses based on their capacity and ability in work.

4.13 Instructional System

The courses of the community college are different from those of the other conventional courses. They are mainly learner centered. In this approach learner is the active participant in the teaching–learning process. Main part of the instruction is imparted through Open Distance Learning (ODL) mode. Assignments, Case studies, Field visits/Observations, responses, face to face counseling sessions, internships, practical sessions, Project work and contact classes are also included under the programme. In addition, to print materials, Audiovideo materials are also incorporated. Practical sessions will be arranged at various locations where sufficient

numbers of learners are enrolled. The expertise and experience of different stakeholders will be utilized for conducting practical sessions and contact classes. If the number of learners enrolled is less, the course may not be repeated in the next session.

4.14 Credits and Transfer of Credits

One credit is equivalent to 30 teaching / learning hours. The learner can avail the facility of transfer of credits up to two courses (papers) passed from the same category of examinations in similar subjects. SRC CC also acknowledges the previous knowledge gained by a learner by passing him through the process of Recognition, Validation & Accreditation of Prior Learning and give him/her weightage.

4.15 Contact Classes

Eighty percentage attendance in contact classes are compulsory for the courses. In case of shortage of attendance, the learners have to attend the next session before appearing the Term End examination. The study centre should ensure attendance of their learners in order to conduct the programmes successfully.

4.16 Quality Assurance

The quality of the Courses will be ensured through an effective quality control system in which the following factors are taken in to consideration.

- Faculty
- Attendance
- Materials
- Contact Class
- Assignments

4.17 Lateral Entry

The learners who have successfully completed the Certificate programme offered by SRCCC can join the second semester of the Diploma Programme through lateral entry. They have to pay the fee of the second semester along with the application fee for getting the new enrolment number. The credits earned by the learner in the Certificate Programme (1st semester) will be transferred to the Diploma Programme.

4.18 Contact Personnel

For the details regarding course materials, examination, certificate, identity card, fee receipt, and change of address you can contact the Principal, SRC Community College, State Resource Centre, Nandavanam, Vikas Bhavan.P.O. Thiruvananthapuram - 695033.

For details regarding the specific courses contact the concerned Programme Coordinators (Please see the details appended)

4.19 Operational Schedule

Certificate & Diploma Courses will be organized in January & July sessions per year.

January Session

A) Certificate Courses

January - Despatch of study materials

February - Beginning of the Academic counseling and contact classes

March - Submission of AssignmentsApril - Various activities/Practical

May - Model Examination

June - Term-end Examination

September - Publication of Results

B) Diploma Courses

January - Despatch of study materials

February - Beginning of the Academic counseling and contact classes

March - Submission of Assignments
April - Practical session 1st phase

May - Counseling session and assignments

June - Practical session 2nd phase

July - Counseling session and assignments

August - Project Work/Observation/Field visit/Case study

September - Counseling session and assignments

October - Practical session IIIrd phase

November - Model Examination

December - Term-end Examination

March - Publication of Results

July Session

A) Certificate Courses

July - Despatch of study materials

August - Beginning of the Academic Counseling and contact classes

September - Submission of assignments
October - Various activities/Practical

November - Model Examination

December - Term-end Examination

March - Publication of Results

B) Diploma Courses

July - Despatch of study materials

August - Beginning of the Academic counseling and contact classes

September - Submission of Assignments
October - Practical session 1st phase

November - Counseling session and assignments

December - Practical session 2nd phase

January - Counseling session and assignments

February - Project work (if any)

March - Counseling session and assignments

April - Practical session 3rd phase

May - Model Examination

June - Term end Examination

September - Publication of Results

4.20 Evaluation/Examination

The scheme of evaluation & the performance of the learners in Theory & Practical will be as follows.

A) Theory

Self Evaluation

Continuous Evaluation in the form of compulsory assignments

Term End Examination

B) Practical

Community based practical activities

Project work

Internship

Viva-voce

4.21 Grading

Grading system is followed for both theory and practical evaluations. For successful completion of each course under the SRC Community College, the learner must get at least 'C' grade in each theory and practical course separately. However, overall average of grades in both continuous evaluation and term end examination should be at least 'C'. If a learner has missed any term end examination for any reason she/ he may appear in the subsequent term end examination. Letter grade system is used for grading of continuous and term end examination, components and declaration of result. On the basis of total grade points of continuous and term end examination of a course, the course grade is awarded on the basis of a 7 point scale shown as follows.

Grade	Qualitative level	Grade points	Average point range	Percentage equivalent
A+	Outstanding	7	4.50 & above	90% & Above
А	Excellent	6	4.00 to 4.49	80% to 89.9%
B+	Very Good	5	3.50 to 3.99	70% to 79.9%
В	Good	4	3.00 to 3.49	60% to 69.9%
C+	Satisfactory	3	2.50 to 2.99	50% to 59.9%
С	Needs Improvement	2	2.00 to 2.49	40% to 49.9%
D	Not Completed	1	Below 2.00	Below 40%

4.22 Submission of Assignments

Assignments practically enhance the understanding as well as skills of articulation and expression in writing, grasping power and self study. The details of assignments will be intimated to the learners along with the course materials. The assignments should reflect student's own ideas. The assignments carry a weightage of 30%marks. Those who do not complete the assignments, within the time schedule, have to attempt the exams next year. Assignments should be hand written and prepared in the following format. Those who fail to submit assignment in the prescribed time limit may lose marks.

	Enrollment No
	Address
	Date
Programme Code	
Course Title	
Course Code	
Assignment Code	

4.23 Reappearing Facility

The student who fails in any paper may be allowed to re-appear in that particular paper only for a maximum of 4 times within 2 years. If the student fails to pass the examination after two appearances, he/she will be expected to undergo the course again in the particular subject/ area.

4.24 Transitory Regulations

There may be chance to improve the course by adding or changing the content and practical. Whenever a course or scheme of instruction is changed in a particular year, two more examinations immediately following thereafter shall be conducted according to the old syllabus / regulations. Candidates who do not appear in the re-examinations or those who fail in them shall take the examinations subsequently according to the changed syllabus / regulations.

4.25 Project Work

All courses under SRC Community college do not have project work. The details of Project work in each course will be intimated in detail during the contact sessions or through a programme guide/hand book, along with course materials.

4.26 Practical

Practical sessions are also envisaged for selected courses. Students can undergo practical in any of the institution approved by the SRC Community College. Programme / project guide which comprise the details of assignments and Practical (if any) will be intimated along with course materials.

4.27 Term-End Examination

The term end examination carries 60% weightage in the scheme of evaluation for the final result of each course. The term end examination will be conducted after six months for certificate courses and one year for diploma courses. The examination form should be submitted by each learner as specified in the prospectus/ programme guide. The examination centre will be announced /intimated along with the hall ticket. Change in examination centre, may be intimated quite early, exam centre once allotted, is not permitted to change under any circumstance.

5. PROGRAMME DELIVERY

A combination of strategies is followed for instruction under SRC Community College. It is a learner centered approach in which the learner is an active participant in the teaching learning process. The strategies comprise self-instructional written materials, audio video materials, counselling sessions, teleconferences, Practical/internships, project works etc.

6. CERTIFICATION

The certification of courses conducted by the SRC, Community College will be done by SRC, Kerala. Students who successfully complete the course will get certificates from SRC, Kerala @ Rs 200/- through Study Centres and @ Rs 250/- to personal address through Speed Post.

7. DETAILS OF ACADEMIC PROGRAMMES

7.1 CERTIFICATE IN YOGA

Yoga is a spiritual discipline based on an extremely subtle science, which focuses on bringing harmony between mind and body. It is considered as an art and science for healthy living. As per Yogic scriptures, the practice of Yoga leads to the union of individual consciousness with that of the Universal Consciousness, indicating a perfect harmony between the mind and body. The aim of Yoga is Self-realization, to overcome all kinds of sufferings leading to 'the state of liberation' (Moksha) or 'freedom' (Kaivalya). Living with freedom in all walks of life, health and harmony shall be the main objective of Yoga practice."Yoga" also refers to an inner science comprising of a variety of methods through which human beings can realize this union and achieve mastery over their destiny.

Yoga provides tools through which one can cope with pain and helps to counter the feeling of helplessness and depression. Yogic breathing and stretching exercises have been seen to result in better mental and physical energy and improved mood. The mental performance also increases with yoga and doctors suggest that yoga can enhance cognitive performance. The certificate in yoga offered by SRC Community College aims at the skill building of people in yogic practices. It also aims to strengthen the understanding of people on the philosophical background of yogic science. Those who successfully complete the certificate programme are eligible for the post of yoga instructor.

Name of the Programme : Certificate in Yoga

Programme Code : CYA

Duration : Six Months

Eligibility : 10th Pass or equivalent

Course/Papers : Three Theory Courses/ Papers + One Practical course

Scheme of examination : Theory Courses 3x100=300 Practical Course 1x100=100

Total Marks : 400 marks

Mode of Contact Classes : 15 Theory sessions & 20 Practical sessions

20 days Practical Training to be attended from a Yoga Study

Centre under SRC Community College

Total credits : 16

Medium of Instruction : Malayalam / English

Fee : Rs. 6000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
YE001	Introduction to Yoga Philosophy	4
YE002	Yoga Postures and Pranayama	3
YE003	Human Physiology & Yoga	4
YE004	Practical	5

7.2 DIPLOMA IN YOGA TEACHER TRAINING

Diploma in Yoga Teacher Training is an Open Distance and Flexible Learning Programme designed and developed by State Resource Centre, Kerala for those who seek yoga education as a career. The philosophical and practical wisdom of yoga has been given due importance in this programme. It aims at the skill building of people in yogic practices. It intends to meet the growing need for trained practitioners of yoga and thereby ensure quality in yoga education. The learner will be empowered to carry out yogic practices very effectively based on the requirement of the clientele. On successful completion of the programme, the learner will be able to understand the history, philosophy, types and schools of yoga. The learner will be exposed to various practical skills on yogic exercises including asana, pranayama, kriya, mudra, bandha etc.

Name of the Programme : Diploma in Yoga Teacher Training

Programme Code : DYT

Duration : 1 year, Two Semesters

Eligibility : Plus two pass or equivalent

Course / paper : Six Theory courses + Two Practical + Internship

Scheme of examination : Theory courses 6 x 100= 600 marks Practical courses

2 x 100 = 200 marks Internship100 marks

Total Marks : 900 marks

Mode of contact classes : 30 Theory sessions & 40 days Practical session to be attended

from a Yoga Study Centre under SRC Community College

Total credits : 32

Medium of Instruction : Malayalam / English

Fee : Rs. 12000/-

Lateral Fee : Rs. 6000 + 700 (Credit Transfer)

Lateral Entry : CYA & CYMP holder can directly join to the Second semester of

DYT

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
YE001	Introduction to Yoga Philosophy	4
YE002	Yoga Postures and Pranayama	3
YE003	Human Physiology & Yoga	4
YE004	Practical Part I	5
YE005	Yoga Philosophy Part II	3
YE006	Various Schools of Indian Philosophy	3
YE007	Advanced Yogic Practices	4
YE008	Teaching Practice / Internship	2
YE009	Practical Part II	4

7.3 CERTIFICATE IN BEAUTY CARE AND MANAGEMENT

Beauty parlours have mushroomed in every part of the state and the country, yet there are very few professionally qualified beauty therapists. Most of the practitioners have only a certificate and do not have the necessary scientific background, putting the clients at risk. In order to satisfy the requirements an such qualified personnel, the SRC Community College intended to launch Certificate and Diploma Programmes in Beauty Care and Management. Details of the programmes are as follows.

Name of the Programme : Certificate in Beauty Care and Management

Programme Code : CBCM

Duration : Six months

Eligibility Criteria : 8th Pass or Equivalent

Course/Papers : Two written Papers +Project+ Internship+ Practical

Scheme of Examination : Two written Papers = 200.

Project+ Internship =100 + Practical +Viva=100

Contact Classes : 20 days

Mode of internship : 20 days in a registered beauty parlour

Project work : A detailed work report of Basic Beauty Care Procedures

Total Marks : 400 marks

Total credits : 18

Medium of Instruction : Malayalam Course Fee : Rs. 7000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
BCM001	Basic Beauty Care Procedures	4
BCM002	Foundations of Beauty Parlour Management	3
BCM003	Internship and Project Report	6
BCM004	Practical	5

7.4 DIPLOMA IN BEAUTY CARE AND MANAGEMENT

Name of the Programme : Diploma in Beauty Care and Management

Programme Code : DBCM

Duration of the Course : One Year

Eligibility : Plus two pass or equivalent/10th + CBCM

Course/Papers : Four Papers + Project work + Internship + Practical

Scheme of examination : 4 written papers (4 x 100) = 400 marks

Project work & Internship : 100 marks
Practical & Viva : 100 marks
Total Marks : 600 marks

Contact Classes : 40 days

Mode of Practical & Internship: 45 days at a registered beauty parlour

Total credits : 18

Medium of Instruction : English /Malayalam

Course Fee : Rs. 12,000/-

Project Work : A detailed work report of 20 beauty therapy procedures

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
BCM005	Management of Beauty Parlour	5
BCM006	Skin & Bodycare	5
BCM007	The Art of makeup	5
BCM008	Hair care & Hair Styling	5
BCM009	Project Work & Internship	10
BCM 010	Practical	6

7.5 CERTIFICATE IN MANAGEMENT OF LEARNING DISABILITIES

Now- a-days parents and the school authorities are well aware of the problems of the learning backwardness of the children who are suffering from various 'Learning Disabilities' (LD).

This problem need to be addressed at an early stage to help such students to succeed in their academics and future life. But trained experts or training centres on LD are very rare. In order to assess, diagnose and provide suitable remedial support to the children with LD, the service of trained Learning Disability experts and professionals is necessary. This situation made SRC to think about starting a Certificate course and a Diploma course on Learning Disabilities in distance mode, so that the working teachers, prospective teachers, aspirant teachers and unemployed educated persons can participate in this course. This course is more relevant in the context that CBSE schools are looking for experts to support the children with SLD and Special Education Needs (SEN).

This certificate course will help the participants to acquire necessary knowledge about various disabilities and expertise in identifying and providing support for the children with Specific Learning Disabilities. We hope that this course will provide a vast conceptual understanding and necessary practical knowledge to work as an expert in the field of learning disability. As this course is designed as a credit system, those who pass the CMLD course can pursue the Diploma course in Learning Disabilities conducted by the SRC by spending 6 months more to become a professional in this field.

Name of the Programme : Certificate in Management of Learning Disabilities

Programme Code : CMLD

Duration : Six Months

Eligibility : Plus two pass or equivalent or any Certificate in teaching /any

other Diploma after SSLC/2 years experience in teaching in any

approved institution

Course/Papers : Four Papers+Practical work+Project
Scheme of Examination : 4 written papers (4x100) = 400 marks

Practical & Project work : 200 marks

Total Marks : 600 marks

Medium of Instruction : English, Malayalam

Contact Class : 20 days
Total credits : 18

Course Fee : Rs. 8,000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
MLD001	Disabilities - Types & Characteristics	4
MLD002	Assessment of Specific Learning Disabilities	3
MLD003	Preparation of IEP and Implementation	3
MLD004	Intervention & Management of Learning Disabilities Part I	4
MLD005	Practical	4

7.6 DIPLOMA IN MANAGEMENT OF LEARNING DISABILITIES

This Diploma course will provide a deep conceptual understanding and necessary practical knowledge to work as a professional in the field of learning disability. As this course is designed as a credit system, those who pass the CMLD course can pursue the Diploma course in Learning Disabilities conducted by the SRC by spending only 6 months. A 2 year Advanced Diploma course in Specific Learning Disabilities is also under consideration for those who wish to work in Gulf countries or to learn deeply about the latest developments in the field. The diploma holders can pursue this by spending only one year more. This will include the 9 months' practical teaching in any school.

Name of the Programme : Diploma in Management of Learning Disabilities

Programme Code : DMLD

Duration : One year

Eligibility : Graduation, Plus two pass or equivalent + any Certificate in

teaching / any other Diploma after SSLC/2 years experience in

teaching in any approved institution/ Certificate course in

Learning Disability

Course/Papers : Eight Papers + Practical work + Project Scheme of Examination : 8 written papers (8x100) = 800 marks

Practical & Project work : 400 marks

Total Marks : 1200 marks

Contact Classes : 40 days

Total credits : 36

Medium of Instruction : English, Malayalam

Course Fee : Rs. 15,000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
MLD001	Learning Disabilities - Types & Characteristics	4
MLD002	Assessment of Specific Learning Disabilities	3
MLD003	Preparation of IEP and Implementation	3
MLD004	Intervention & Management of Learning Disabilities Part I	4
MLD005	Practical Part I	4
MLD006	Development, health & safety of children with disabilities	3
MLD007	Managing problems of children with learning disabilities	3
MLD008	Implementation of IEP	4
MLD009	Management of Learning Disabilities Part II	4
MLD 010	Practical Part II	4

Those who have passed Certificate course need to pay only Rs. 7,000 + 700 for credit transfer.

7.7 CERTIFICATE IN ACUPRESSURE AND HOLISTIC HEALTH CARE

The world today is in the threshold of a process of regeneration. Many age old systems and practices gave way to new forms of healthcare. The main point is the disillusionment with the mainstream system of healing and the re-emergence of holistic methods. Acupressure cures by the nature's curing principle. Acupressure acts as a facilitator by channelizing the vital energy to reach a harmony among various paths. Often a blockage in the flow of vital energy of the patient is removed so that equilibrium of energy and homeostasis is achieved. The participants will enable to master the holistic approach of healing. Acupressure treatment methods, handling emergency treatment situations and basic knowledge on various alterntive therapies.

Name of the Programme : Certificate in Acupressure & Holistic Health Care

Programme Code : CAHC

Duration of the Course : Six months

Eligibility : 10th Pass or equivalent

Course/Papers : Three courses (Papers) + Practical work

Scheme of examination : 3 written papers, Practical, Viva-voce and Project (3 x 100) =

300 marks + 100 marks

Total Marks : 400 marks

Contact Classes : 20 days (Preferably Sundays and other holidays)

Total credits : 16

Medium of Instruction : Malayalam Course Fee : Rs. 9000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
AHO001	Anatomy, Physiology & Systems of Human Body	2
AHO002	Acupressure Theory and Practice	5
AHO003	Holistic Health and Other Therapies	4
AHP001	Practical and Viva- Voce	5

7.8 DIPLOMA IN ACUPRESSURE AND HOLISTIC HEALTH CARE

Name of the Programme : Diploma in Acupressure & Holistic Health Care

Programme Code : DAHC

Duration of the Course : One Year

Eligibility : Plus two Pass or equivalent / 10th pass+ Certificate in

Acupressure & Holistic Health Care or equivalent

Course/Papers : Six Papers + Practical work

Scheme of examination : Six written papers, Practical, Viva and Project

 $(6 \times 100) = 600 \text{ marks} + 200 \text{ marks}$

Total Marks : 800 marks

Medium of Instruction : Malayalam

Contact Classes : 30 days (Preferably Sundays and other holidays)

Total credits : 32

Course Fee : Rs. 19,000/- (9000 + 10,000)

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
AHO001	Anatomy, Physiology, Systems of Human Body	2
AHO002	Acupressure Theory and Practice	5
AHO003	Holistic Health and Other Therapies	4
AHP001	Practical Part I	5
AHO004	Acupuncture (Drugless Therapy)	2
AHO005	Sujok (Energy Flow Therapy)	5
AHO006	First Aid & Administration	4
AHP002	Practical Part II	5

Those who have passed the Certificate course need to pay only Rs 10,000 + 700 for credit transfer. Those who obtain direct entry to Diploma Course will have to complete all the papers.

7.9 CERTIFICATE IN COUNSELING PSYCHOLOGY

Counseling is an art and science. It's a short term, interpersonal, theory based, helping profession. Its objective is to resolve developmental and situational difficulties. Counseling helps to bring a change in life: Change in thought; Change in emotion; and Change in behavior. It can provide a safe and regular space for you to talk and explore difficult feelings. The counsellor is there to support you and respect your views. They won't usually give advice, but will help you find your own insights and an understanding of your problems. During your counselling sessions, you'll be encouraged to express your feelings and emotions. By discussing your concerns, the counsellor can help you gain a better understanding of your feelings and thought processes, as well as identifying ways of finding your own solutions to problems. It can be a great relief if you are able to share your worries and fears with someone who acknowledges your feelings and help you reach a positive solution.

Counselling Psychology is a speciality within professional psychology that maintains a focus on facilitating personal growth across the life span. The people served by counseling psychologists include persons of all age, race, ethnicity and cultural background. Children with behavioural and academic problems; adolescents with career/educational concerns and adjustment problems; and adults with various personal and interpersonal issues, organizations seeking to enhance their effectiveness or the well-being of their employees - all stand to benefit from the services of counseling psychologists. In the process of rendering their services to various population, counseling psychologists adhere to the standards and ethics established by the American Psychological Association.

Name of the Programme : Certificate in Counselling Psychology

Programme Code : CCP

Duration : Six Months

Eligibility : Plus Two pass or equivalent

Course/Papers : Three Theory courses + Practical & Viva

Scheme of Examination : Theory courses 3 x 100= 300.

Practical & Viva 1x 100=100,

Total Marks : 400 marks

Medium of Instruction : English/ Malayalam

Contact Class : 15 days of Theory Sessions + 5 Practical Sessions + 10 days

Internship

Total Credits : 16

Course Fee : Rs. 7,500/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
CP001	Basic Psychology	3
CP002	Fundamentals of Counselling	3
CP003	Life Span Development	3
CP004	Practical (Psychological Assessments)	3

7.10 DIPLOMA IN COUNSELLING PSYCHOLOGY

Counselling is the skilled and principled use of relationship to facilitate self- knowledge, emotional acceptance & growth and the optimal development of personal resources. Through the integration of theory, research, and practice, and with sensitivity to multicultural issues, this specialty encompasses a broad range of practices that help people improve their well- being, alleviate distress and maladjustment, resolve crisis, and increase their ability to live better. A vast majority of people are well prepared physically and psychologically to cope with many negative physical and psychological events that take place during their lifetime, these can be - Deaths within the family and friends or work associates, Injury, Divorce, Marriage, Stress, Unemployment, Change of jobs, War, Disaster, etc. All these events whether natural or man-made all are resulting in disruption of normal life. In counselling, clients can expect someone who is interested in listening to their concerns, helping them understand better and guide them to resolve their problems in a healthy manner. Counseling psychology is unique in its attention both to normal developmental issues and to problems associated with physical, emotional, and mental disorders.

Name of the Programme : Diploma in Counselling Psychology

Programme Code : DCP

Duration : One Year

Eligibility : Graduation /plus two + CCP Pass

Course/Papers : Six Theory Papers + Practical+Internship+Viva

Scheme of Examination : Theory courses 600, Practical & Viva 200

Internship 1 x 100 = 100 marks

Total Marks : 900 marks

Contact Classes : 30 days of Theory Sessions + 5 Practical Sessions + 10 days

Internship

Total Credits : 32

Medium of Instruction : English, Malayalam

Course Fee : Rs. 15,000/-

Lateral Entry : CCP Certificate holders are allowed to join the Second Semester

or DCP through lateral entry.

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
CP001	Basic Psychology	4
CP002	Fundamentals of Counselling	4
CP003	Life Span Development	4
CP004	Practical Part I	4
CP005	Psychological Disorders	4
CP006	Psychotherapies	3
CP007	Counselling in Special Settings	3
CP008	Internship	4
CP009	Practical Part II	3

Those who have passed Certificate course need to pay only Rs 7500 + 700 for credit transfer as course fee for diploma.

7.11 DIPLOMA IN AYURVEDIC PANCHAKARMA ASSISTANCE

Ayurveda, the age old medical system of India is getting much importance among the healthcare systems of India as an alternative safest natural preventive and curative measure. Apart from the notable growth as a medical system it is also attaining much importance in wellness and beauty care industry. For the last 15 years, Ayurveda became an inevitable part of Indian Health/Medicalcare and there is high demand for Ayurvedic professionals and paramedical manpower as the industry is growing very fast.

Even though there are organised educational systems for making qualified Ayurvedic practitioners, there is still lack of good institutes providing quality education for Ayurvedic para medical staff and nurses both in Government and private sector. This demands a quality course for giving proper training to create professionally trained Ayurvedic therapists and Panchakarma assistants.

Name of the Programme : Diploma in Ayurvedic Panchakarma Assistance

Programme Code : DAPA

Duration : One Year

Eligibility : Plus Two pass

Course/Papers : Four Papers + Practical + Internship + Project Work

Medium of Instruction : English/Malayalam

Scheme of Examination : 4 written papers (4x100) = 400 marks

Internship, Project Work : 200 marks
Total Marks : 600 marks

Total Credits : 36

Course Fee : Rs. 12,000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
APA001	Basic Principles of Ayurveda Therapy	5
APA002	Anatomy & Physiology (Rachana Sareeram & Kriya Sareeram)	5
APA003	Panchakarma and Kerala Special Therapies	5
APA004	Ayurveda Hospital and Pharmacy Management	5
APA005	Practical and Viva voce	8
APA006	Internship and Project	8

7.12 CERTIFICATE IN CLASSICAL & COMMERCIAL ARTS

SRC has introduced a programme combining the fine arts & commercial arts for the benefit of students who are interested in entering job market immediately. Fine art includes painting, sculptures, printmaking, photography, installation, multimedia, sound art and performance. On the other side, commercial arts includes advertising, graphic design, binding, logos and book illustration. As the name indicates commercial art is created for commercial purposes

Name of the Programme : Certificate in Classical & Commercial Arts

Programme Code : CCCA

Duration : Six Months

Eligibility : SSLC pass or equivalent

Course/Papers : Three Papers + Practical work

Scheme of Examination : 3 written papers (3x100) = 300 marks + Project & Practical

Project Work & Practical : 100 marks
Total Marks : 400 marks

Total Credits : 16

Medium of Instruction : Malayalam Course Fee : Rs. 6,000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
CCA001	Free hand Drawing	4
CCA002	Painting	4
CCA003	Commercial Art	4
CCA004	Project work & Practical	4

7.13 DIPLOMA IN CLASSICAL & COMMERCIAL ARTS

SRC has introduced a programme combining the fine arts & commercial arts for the benefit of students who are interested in entering job market immediately. Fine art includes painting, sculptures, printmaking, photography, installation, multimedia, sound art and performance. On the other side, commercial arts includes advertising, graphic design, binding, logos and book illustration. As the name indicates commercial art is created for commercial purposes.

Name of the Programme : Diploma in Classical & Commercial Arts

Programme Code : DCCA

Duration : One Year

Eligibility : 10th std pass or equivalent Course/Papers : Six Papers + Practical work

Medium of Instruction : Malayalam

Scheme of Examination : 6 written papers (6x100) = 600 marks + Project + Internship

Project Work & Practical : 200 marks

Total Marks : 800 marks

Total Credits : 32

Course Fee : Rs. 15,000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
CCA001	Free hand Drawing	4
CCA002	Painting	4
CCA003	Commercial Art	4
CCA004	Part I	4
CCA005	Acrylic, Mural and Oil Painting	4
CCA006	Glass & Brass Etching	4
CCA007	Applied Arts	4
CCA008	Part II	4

7.14 DIPLOMA IN BAND ORCHESTRA

Band Orchestra is a musical programme which combines Bugle, Brass band and Pipe band. This is an open Distance and Flexible Learning programme designed and developed by State Resource Centre, Kerala for those who seek Band music education in its true spirit. The theoretical and practical wisdom of music has been given due importance in this programme.

Name of the Programme : Diploma in Band Orchestra

Programme Code : DBO

Duration of the Course : One Year

Eligibility : 10th Pass or Equivalent

Course/Papers : 3 Written Papers + Practical + Viva voce

Scheme of examination : Written, Practical and Internship (3 written papers (2x100)= 300

marks +300 marks for Practical /Internship)

Practical : Site reading & Playing Marches

Total Marks : 600 marks

Contact Classes : 40 days

Total Credits : 32

Medium of Instruction : English/Malayalam

Course Fee : 20,000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
BO001	Rudiments of Music I	4
BO002	Rudiments of Music II	4
BO003	Composing Music Notations	4
BO004	Practical I (Marches)	8
BO005	Practical II (Marches) & Viva voce	8
BO006	Aural Project	4

7.15 CERTIFICATE IN LIGHTING DESIGN

Light is an integral part of our everyday life and intelligent use of light for creative and arts industry has become indispensable. In our country, technicians and designers of light learn from their career and experience rather than being formally trained at an institution of quality and expertise. The requirement of qualified professionals in the field is increasing and yet we do not have an institution for training professionals in the field. Light is the inevitable part of our daily life and the dimensions and mood of our life can be changed depending on the light that is provided.

Programme on "Certificate in Lighting Design" can change the focus of life of the course aspirant in a positive manner through the varied and vast job opportunities. There is so much to be explored in the lighting industry in India and abroad. A light designer with an aesthetic sense and knowledge of the trade can enhance the visibility and quality of the performance, whether it is theatre, dance or even architectural lighting. There is a very high demand of light designers nowadays but qualified and trained designers are lacking. This is mainly due to lack of institutions which provide light designing courses. Through this course, knowledge is imparted for aspirants both in the creative and technical side. Students will learn how creativity and technical knowhow can be put together in an efficient manner to produce the best outcome. To put it simply, aspirants will learn how to apply their art and craft in light designing.

This newly designed course is specially developed for those who have passion along with creative sense and technical knowledge. After completing this 6 months course, you can easily be a professional lighting designer, either through self-employment or working for an institution dedicated for lighting design in India or abroad. This area is still not explored fully and the opportunities in front of the course aspirant are vast.

Name of the Programme : Certificate in Lighting Design

Programme Code : CLD

Duration of the Course : Six months

Eligibility : 10th Pass or equivalent

Course/Papers : Three Papers + Practical Viva & Record Work and Assignment

Scheme of examination : Theory 3×100+ Internship 1x100

Total Marks : 400 marks

Total Credits : 18

Medium of Instruction : English or Malayalam

Course Fee : Rs. 85,000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
LD001	Basics of Lighting	4
LD002	Procedure of Lighting Design	4
LD003	Live and Studio Practical	4
LD004	Practical	6

7.16 DIPLOMA IN APPLIED COUNSELLING

Applied Counselling provides an introduction to counselling theories and approaches commonly used in the fields of social work, human services, mental health, nursing and rehabilitation counselling. Students will be provided with an opportunity to acquire counselling knowledge and skills that can assist individuals to find new ways to lead more productive and satisfying lives. This learning opportunity includes a focus on micro skills, motivational Interviewing techniques etc. The course will provide the students with an understanding of the importance of ethics in their practice and considers the multicultural context in which practitioners work.

When in practice, they can choose the kind of population they want to work with, such as adults, adolescents, older individuals, or people with disabilities, to name a few. They may work with all these groups or exclusively with one of them, depending on the nature of their particular counselling practice.

Name of the Programme : Diploma in Applied Counselling

Programme Code : DAC

Duration : One year

Eligibility : Any Degree/Graduation

Course/ Papers/Credits : Six papers (2 semesters), Project & Internship

Total Marks : 800 marks

Scheme of Examination : Six written papers (600 marks), Practical (200 marks)

Mode of Contact Classes : 90 classes/Sessions

Mode of Practical : Counselling, 15 verbatim reports, project Work Assigned to

hospitals/colleges/ schools/de-addiction centers/old age homes

Total Credits : 36

Medium of Instruction : English

Fee : Rs. 15,000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
AC001	Psychology and Psychopathology	4
AC002	Developmental Stages	3
AC003	Applied Counselling	3
AC004	Practical Part I	4
AC005	Psychotherapies	4
AC006	Theories of Personality	3
AC007	Family Therapy and Geriatric Counselling	7
AC008	Practical Part II	8

7.17 DIPLOMA IN HOTEL MANAGEMENT AND CATERING

Hotel Management is one of the highest job-oriented fields blending hospitality with technology which covers a wide range of services including food, accommodation and catering. This has become a hot career option for the students nowadays. Hotel Management is a cardinal part of the hospitality industry and has wide employment

opportunities. With globalization more and more hotel industries are expanding their business to the global market which has created a higher demand for hotel management professionals.

Name of the Programme : Diploma in Hotel Management and Catering

Programme Code : DHMC

Duration : One Year

Eligibility : Plus two pass or equivalent

Course/Papers : Five Papers + Practical work + Project Scheme of Examination : 4 written papers (4x100) = 400 marks

Practical & Viva : 200 marks
Internship & Project Work : 100 marks
Total Marks : 700 marks
Contact Class : 90 Classes

Total Credits : 32

Medium of Instruction : English

Course Fee : Rs. 40,000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
HMC001	Food Production	4
HMC002	Food and Beverages Service	4
HMC003	Housekeeping Operations	4
HMC004	Front Office Operations	4
HMC005	Practical	4
HMC006	Internship	6
HMC007	Project Work	6

7.18 CERTIFICATE IN AIRLINE AND AIRPORT MANAGEMENT

Airline and airport management is a branch of study that teaches management of airport and airlines. This provides a good overview of the airline industry and creates awareness of the underlying marketing, financial, operational, and other factors influencing airline management. This study provides information on airline commercial and operational priorities. Certificate in airline and airport management is a six months regular programme conducted in authorized study centers, the six months programme includes three subjects. All the classes are conducted by highly trained professionals from the Airline and Airport industry.

Name of the Programme : Certificate in Airline and Airport Management

Programme Code : CAM

Duration : 6 months

Eligibility : Plus two pass or equivalent

Course/papers : 3 papers

Scheme of examination : Theory 3x100+ Grooming Activities 1x100

Total marks : 400 marks

Total Credits : 16

Medium of instruction : English

Programme fee : Rs. 35,000

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
AM001	Airline Management	4
AM002	Personality Development	3
AM003	Travel and Tourism	4
AM004	Grooming Activities	5

7.19 DIPLOMA IN AIRLINE AND AIRPORT MANAGEMENT

Diploma in airline and airport management is a one year regular programme conducted in authorized study centers. This programme includes, internship, seminars and projects. All the classes are conducted by highly trained professionals from the Airline and Airport industry. After completion of the programme, the candidate will be able to present himself in an interview confidently and successfully.

Name of the Programme : Diploma in Airline and Airport Management

Programme Code : DAM

Duration : 1 year

Eligibility : Plus two pass or equivalent

Course/papers : 7 papers + Internship

Scheme of examination : Eight papers $(8 \times 100) = 800$ marks

Total marks : 800 marks

Total Credits : 32

Medium of instruction : English

Programme fee : Rs. 75,000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
AM001	Airline Management	4
AM002	Personality Development	3
AM003	Travel and Tourism Management	4
AM004	Grooming Activities	5
AM005	Airport Management	3
AM006	Aviation Management	3
AM007	Hospitality Management and Customer care	3
AM008	Practical/Internship	7

7.20 SANGEETHA BHOOSHANAM - DIPLOMA IN CARNATIC MUSIC

Music is considered as the finest among the 64 fine arts. It has an ancient history which can be traced back to pre-historic times. A study on the evolution of music shows that music evolved or developed as a result of the genius and fertile imagination of mankind. In ancient times music was considered as one of the ways to attain salvation.

Sangeetha Bhooshanam offered by SRC Community College aims at imparting the cultural, physical, intellectual, emotional, moral and spiritual values of music. It anticipates meeting the growing need for trained practitioners, performers and teachers of music and thereby ensuring quality in music education. The learners of this programme will be identified through an aptitude test conducted by the designated study centres of SRC. Persons having musical skills through amateur sources shall be given preference. The objective of this programme is to develop the capacity and capability of persons who wish to select music as an educational career. The programme covers almost all the topics included in the "Ganabhooshanam", the Diploma programme offered earlier by the government through various institutions.

Name of the Programme : Sangeetha Bhooshanam(Diploma in Carnatic Music)

Programme Code : SBD

Duration of the Course : One Year

Eligibility : Plus two pass Relaxation in the educational qualification (10th

Pass or Equivalent) is allowed to those who have completed the age of 40 years. However, admission to the programme is subject to the clearance of an aptitude test conducted as part of

the same.

Course/Papers : 4 Theory Papers 4 Practical and one project

Scheme of examination : 4 Theory Courses/Papers + Practical + Project Work

(400+400+100) Marks

Total Marks : 900 marks

Contact Classes : 96 teaching hours

Total Credits : 32

Medium of Instruction : Malayalam/English

Course Fee : Rs. 15.000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
SB001	Basic Principles of Music	3
SB002	Forms and Compositions	3
SB003	Carnatic Music Styles	3
SB004	History of Carnatic Music	3
SB005	Practical Part I	5
SB006	Practical Part II	5
SB007	Practical Part III	3
SB008	Practical Part IV	3
SB009	Project	4

7.21 CERTIFICATE IN LIFE SKILL EDUCATION

Life Skills Education, as a branch of Social Psychology, is an emerging area of study which has inexplicable potential that helps people in all walks of life to understand and resolve their issues and concerns of everyday life. By helping to solve the day to day issues, it paves the way for a progressive and comfortable life. Certificate Programme in Life Skills Education is designed in an Open Distance Flexible Learning mode to suit all persons without any age restriction, who seek to overcome the hurdles in day to day life through scientific methods and techniques. The Preliminary perception and practical understanding of Life Skills has been given due importance in this programme to help the learner to get a preliminary knowledge on Life Skills.

Name of the Programme : Certificate in Life Skills Education

Programme Code : CLSE

Duration : Six months

Eligibility : Plus Two Pass or equivalent

Course/Papers : Three papers+ Practical work+ Internship Scheme of examination : Three written papers (3x100) 300 marks

Practical & Internship : 100 marks

Total marks : 400 marks

Total Credits : 18

Medium of instruction : Malayalam Course fee : Rs 3000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
LS001	Life Skill & Mother Skill	4
LS002	Survival Skill & Thinking Skill	4
LS003	Negotiating Skill & Coping Skill	4
LS003	Practical & Viva	6

7.22 DIPLOMA IN LIFE SKILL EDUCATION

Diploma Programme in Life Skills Education is designed to impart more theoretical and practical knowledge to the Certificate holders in Life Skills Education with an objective to train the learners to acquire knowledge about various dimensions of different skills and its practical and philosophical knowledge. The learner will be empowered to carry out life skills practices effectively based on the requirement of the clientele. On successful completion of the programme, the learner will be able to understand the basic theoretical and practical knowledge of Life Skills Education. The learner will be exposed to various activities and practices on Life Skills Education to equip him/her to serve as a facilitator on Life Skills Education.

Name of the Programme : Diploma in Life Skills Education

Programme Code : DLSE

Duration : One Year

Eligibility : Degree or equivalent from a recognised University

Course/Papers : Six papers+ Practical work+ Internship
Scheme of examination : Six written papers (6x100) = 600 marks

Practical & Internship : 300 marks
Total marks : 900 marks
Medium of instruction : English
Total Credits : 36

Course fee : Rs 9000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
LSE001	Introduction to Life Skill	4
LSE002	Mother Skill	4
LSE003	Survival Skill	4
LSE004	Thinking Skill	4
LSE005	Negotiating Skill	4
LSE006	Coping Skill	4
LSE007	Institution visit Teaching Practice, Presentation of life Skill and Viva voce	12

7.23 CERTIFICATE IN SANSKRIT LANGUAGE

Many Indian languages have been directly derived from or strongly influenced by Sanskrit. Sanskrit is vital to Indian culture because of its extensive use in religious literature. Sanskrit is world's oldest language and is believed that all the languages of the world have orginated from sanskrit. Sanskrit is a classical language of South Asia that belongs to the Indo Aryan branch of Indo European languages. Today Sanskrit is mainly used as a ceremonial language in Hindu religious rituals. It is usually written in devanagari script. Sanskrit is still one among the 22 official languages of India.

Name of the Programme : Certificate in Sanskrit Language

(Samskritha Pravesika)

Programme Code : CSL

Duration : Six Months

Eligibility : 10th pass or equivalent

Course/Papers : Four Papers + Project Work

Scheme of Examination : 4 written papers (4x100) = 400 marks

Project work : 100 marks

Total Marks : 500 marks

Total Credits : 16

Medium of Instruction : Malayalam Course Fee : Rs. 4,000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
SL001	Samskritha Bhasha Pravesika	3
SL002	Samskritha Sahithya Parichayam	3
SL003	Darshana Parichayam	3
SL004	Vaidika Sahithyam	3
SL005	Project	4

7.24 DIPLOMA IN MONTESSORI TEACHER TRAINING

Montessori education is an educational approach developed by an Italian Physician and Educator, Dr. Maria Montessori. It is based on self-directed activity, hands-on learning and collaborative work. In Montessori classrooms children make creative choices in their learning, while the classroom and the teacher offer age-appropriate activities to guide the learning process. Children work in groups and individually to discover and acquire knowledge and skills through exercises of daily life, sensorial activities, working on Arithmetic and language materials, including cultural areas. This Method nurtures each child's individual strengths and interests. English medium schools are searching for appropriately trained Montessori teachers with good communication skills to work in their nursery/KG/ Kindergarten sections. But there is scarcity of such trained teachers. As the majority of PPTTC / DPSE students are trained in regional language medium, they are not preferred in English medium schools. Government and aided school PTAs are also running pre-school classes attached to the primary classes. So there are plenty of job opportunities for the well trained Montessori Teachers.

In this situation and considering demands from various corners, SRC Community College is organizing two well-planned Montessori based courses—DMTT and ADMCEd. These courses are to educate Teachers who can facilitate the learning of our new generation children by respecting their unique personalities strengths and weaknesses and providing them the strong foundation of academic excellence, communication skills, good social behaviour, grace and courtesy. This course not only helps the educated unemployed women to become a teacher, but gives confidence to start a school of their own.

Name of the Programme : Diploma in Montessori Teacher Training

Programme Code : DMTT

Duration : One Year

Eligibility : Plus Two pass / any one year Teacher Training / any

Recognized Diploma

Course/Papers : 3 Theory Papers + Four Practical work + Teaching practice +

Case study + Files and cards.

Scheme of Examination : 3 written papers (60X3 = 180)

Assignment + Case Study+Seminar (40X3=120)

Total for Theory Part I = 300

Practical : 5 Practical Examinations (60x 5 = 300) +

Material files,+ Art and Craft file + Geometry file & Cards + Botany Zoology Cards + Collection of Stories Rhymes and

poems (40 x 5= 200) Total for Practicals = 500

MicroTeaching, Observation and Note = (60+ 40) = Total 100 Internship teaching and teaching plans = (60+ 40) = Total 100

Total for Teaching Practice = 200

Total Marks : 1000 marks

Total Credits : 36

Medium of Instruction : English

Course Fee : Rs. 35,000/- (15,000 + 10,000 + 10,000)

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
MTT001	Montessori Methods	4
MTT002	Child Psychology	4
MTT003	Pre - Schools Management	4
MTT004	EPL	4
MTT005	Sensorial	4
MTT006	Arithmetic	4
MTT007	Language	4
MTT008	EVS & Biology	2
MTT009	Micro Teaching & Observation	2
MTT 010	Teaching Plans & Internship	4

Details of Practical work: EPL, Sensorial, Arithmetic, Alanguage, & Geography, Zoology & Botany and their Associated files, cards etc.= 500

7.25 ADVANCED DIPLOMA IN MONTESSORI & CHILD EDUCATION

There are several organizations and courses in Montessori teacher training for different Durations (3 Months, 6 months and One year). But schools prefer trained teachers studied in minimum one year Diploma course in Montessori Teaching methods. (DMTT). Many gulf countries prefer 2 year diploma holders. So SRC should start a Two year Advanced Diploma which will familiarise all the practical activities for children from 3 years to 8 years old. The first year will contain the topics for the Pre-school level teaching and the second year will contain topics for the elementary level teaching of various subjects. (So it is possible to give a one year diploma certificate after completing the first year course and when completes the second year course they can be provided with the advanced Diploma Course. It includes the familiarisation of other Pre-school education Methods like Kinder Garten, ECCE, EYFS etc. and the Advanced Montessori Method which focus on the elementary level activities. Other relevant topic for a child education teacher like the Health and Hygiene and,

Teaching of exceptional children in Inclusive class rooms, School administration and curriculum planning etc. So the Two years Advanced Diploma in Montessori and other Childhood Education Methods (ADMCEd.) will prepare the prospective teacher who can teach in a real child centred, activity based, and Life skill based Education.

Name of the Programme : Advanced Diploma in Montessori Child Education

Programme Code : ADMCEd

Duration : Two years

Eligibility : A. A Pass in SRC-DMTT course or

B. Plus Two pass / any one Teacher Training/ Pass of any diploma + Pass in one year Montessori teacher training Diploma course equivalent to SRC DMTT + Pass in the

entrance exam of ADMCEd*

Course/Papers : Three Papers + Practical + Project work + Collections +

Scrapbook + Internship Teaching with notes

Scheme of Examination

External evaluation : A. Theory Part: Three written papers (3x100) = 300 marks

B. Practical Part: Four Advanced Montessori Practical exam on

Teaching of maths, English, EVS and Science

Parts = 400 marks

Internal evaluation : A. Internship teaching 2 subjects in preschool and Grade

classes using teaching aids/ puppets/ creative drama, visuals

etc. and teaching Note = 100 marks

B. Collections of Rhymes, stories, poems and Games

= 100 marks

C. Scrap book for Teaching and learning resource

(on Pre school areas and science and EVS parts in class 1-3) = 100 marks

Project work : Educational Puppetry- scripts, puppets, and video -100 Marks

Creative Drama (its video 50)

Total Marks : 1000 marks

Total Credits : 36

Medium of Instruction : English

Course Fee 2^{nd} Year : 25,000/-(15,000 + 10,000)

Total : 35,000 + 25,000 = Rs. 60000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
MCE001	Exceptional Children	4
MCE002	Health, Nutrition & Safety	4
MCE003	Child Education & Methods	4
MCE004	Teaching of Maths	3
MCE005	Teaching of English	3
MCE006	Teaching of EVS	3
MCE007	Stories Rhymes & Poems	3
MCE008	Teaching Resource Book	4
MCE009	Internship	4
MCE 010	Puppetry & Creative Drama	4

^{*}Lateral Entry: Diploma holders can join the Advanced Diploma by passing a qualifying examination including Theory & Practical based on the syllabus of the Diploma in Montessori Teacher Training.

7.26 CERTIFICATE IN PERFORMING ARTS-BHARATHANATYAM

Certificate in Performing Arts (Bharathanatyam) aims at imparting moral and spiritual values of Dance. It anticipates meeting the growing need for Trained practitioners, performers and teachers of music thereby ensuring quality in dance education. Moreover it is a beautiful and in experience that everyone can enjoy.

Name of the programme : Certificate in Performing Arts (Bharathanatyam)

Programme Code : CPBN

Duration : Six months
Eligibility : 10th pass

Course/papers : Two Theory papers+ three practicals

Scheme of Examination : 2x100+3x100 marks

Total marks : 500 marks

Total credits : 16
Contact classes : 45
Practical : 30

Medium of Instruction : Malayalam/English

Fee : 12000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
BN001	Introduction to Indian Classical dance	2
BN002	Origin and theory of Indian Classical dance	2
BN003	Basic of Bharathanatyam (Practical I)	4
BN004	Mudras & Movements	4
BN005	Tala Aspects and Items in Recital	4

7.27 CERTIFICATE IN MARTIAL ARTS

There is a growing realization among the people all over the world that physical exercise is an essential component for maintaining health, leading to an energetic and a successful life. The Certificate Programme in Martial Arts aims at the skill building of people on philosophical and practical wisdom of Martial Arts. Martial arts are codified systems and traditions of combat practiced for a number of reasons such as self-defense, military and law enforcement applications; competition, physical, mental and spiritual development and entertainment. It helps in the preservation of a nation's intangible cultural heritage. Martial art programmes featuring Kalaripayattu and Kung Fu along with meditation and exercise sessions, seeks to empower urbanites to combat lifestyle disorders like obesity, anxiety, depression etc. Martial art helps you to gain better focus in life through time-tested mind-control techniques and equips you with necessary skills to lead a healthy life. Those who successfully complete the certificate programme are eligible for being an Instructor in Martial Arts.

Name of the Programme : Certificate in Martial Arts

Programme Code : CMA

Duration : Six Months
Eligibility : 10th Std

Course/Papers : Three Theory Courses / Papers + One Practical Course

Scheme of examination : Theory Courses 3 x 100=300 + Practical Course 1 x 100=100

Total Marks : 400 marks

Mode of Contact Classes : 15 Theory Sessions & 20 Practical Sessions

Mode of Practical : 20 Days Practical Training

to be attended from a Martial Arts Study Centre under SRC

Total Credits : 16

Medium of Instruction : Malayalam / English

Fee : Rs. 15000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
MA001	History and Philosophy of Martial Arts	4
MA002	Physiology and vital points	4
MA003	Kalaripayattu steps & movements/ Kung fu forms & movements	4
MA004	Kalaripayattu Practical and Viva/ Kung fu Practical & Viva	4

7.28 CERTIFICATE IN FITNESS TRAINING

The most important challenge faced by people in the contemporary age is maintenance of health and physical efficiency. Modern life style damages both the factors, which in course of time lead to permanent illness. Balanced diet and regular exercises only can prevent people from this menace. For overcoming this situation and for enabling physical fitness, one has to engage in physical exercises under a certified trainer. The trainer should have proper knowledge in exercises, nutrition human body and sports injuries. Fitness centers in the name of gymnasium and health clubs are sprouting up day by day, but only a few among them have trained masters. Even through the role of trainers is inevitable, there is lack of certified trainers in our state. In this context, this course has much scope for employment in public as well as private sectors.

Name of the Programme : Certificate in Fitness Training

Programme Code : CFT

Duration : Six Months

Eligibility : 10th pass or equivalent

Course/Papers : Three Papers + Practical work

Scheme of Examination : 3 written papers (3x100) = 300 marks

Practical : 200 marks

Total Marks : 500 marks

Contact Classes : 150 hours

Mode of Practical : 30 days Practical Training in a Registered Fitness Training

Centre/Gymnasium

Total Credits : 16

Medium of Instruction : Malayalam Course Fee : Rs. 18,000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
FT001	Anatomy & Physiology	4
FT002	Body Fitness	3
FT003	Fitness Club Management	3
FT004	Fitness Exercises (Practical)	6

7.29 CERTIFICATE IN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Certificate in Community Development is designed with an objective to assist the Community Development Worker (CDW) in acquiring knowledge on various dimensions of community development. The course intends to develop skills in programme management and development of life and vocation; and attitude towards volunteerism, quality life, sustainable community development, and active citizenship. The community development worker will be empowered to carry out developmental activities effectively in collaboration with local community and developmental agencies. Moreover, they will be able to effectively contribute in resource mobilization, deployment, project planning and implementation.

On successful completion of the programme, she/he will be able to understand the roles and responsibilities of a CDW, to disseminate and communicate socio-environmental issues and to acquire civic consciousness. The programme provides an opportunity to widen their outlook on society through field level experiences as well.

Name of the Programme : Certificate in Community Development

Programme Code : CCD

Duration of the Course : Six months

Eligibility : 10th Std pass or equivalent

Course/Papers : Three Papers + Project work

Scheme of examination : 3 Theory Papers (3X100=300) &

Project Work (1X100=100) marks

Total Marks : 400 marks

Total Credits : 16

Medium of Instruction : Malayalam / English

Course Fee : 5000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
CCD001	Social Work & Development	4
CCD002	Environment Education	4
CCD003	Civic Sense	4
CCD004	Project Work	4

7.30 CERTIFICATE IN FASHION DESIGNING

Fashion designing is an art. A fashion designer needs to have an artistic and creative mind. He/She should have an aptitude & skill in illustration and colouring. Fashion designer have to update the fashions in accordance with the needs of the society. Designing includes pattern making, cutting, stitching, finishing and ornamental works. A good designer should have proper knowledge in all of the above. This course intends to empower the women in the rural areas to improve their career by enriching their potentials in fashion designing.

Name of the Programme : Certificate in Fashion Designing

Programme Code : CFD

Duration : Six Months
Eligibility : 10th Pass

Course/Papers : 3 Papers & Practical & Project

Scheme of examination : $3 \times 100 + 2 \times 100 = 300 + 200$ marks

Total Marks : 500 marks

Contact Classes : 15 Classes

Practical : 30 Sessions

Medium of Instruction : Malayalam

Total Credits : 16
Fee : 9000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
FD001	Basics of Designing	3
FD002	Garment Making	3
FD003	Surface Ornamentation	3
FD004	Practical & Project	7

7.31 DIPLOMA IN SOUND ENGINEERING AND SOUND RECORDING

The Diploma programme is designed in such a way that it will make a new comer to enter into the Pro-Audio Industry. Our unique Teaching -Learning -Evaluation methodology will equip the student to become a professional. It helps the students to learn the subject from the very basics to its advanced level with the state-of-the-art facilities and expert faculty guidance.

Name of the Programme : Diploma in Sound Engineering and Sound Recording

Programme Code : SED

Duration : 1 year

Eligibility : 10th Pass

Course/Papers : 3 written papers + A.E Practical & A.E Project + Project +

Record

Scheme of examination : $3 \times 100 + 200 + 300 + 100$ marks

Total Marks : 900 marks

Contact Classes : 300 hrs

Practical : 300 hrs

Medium of Instruction : English, Malayalam

Total Credits : 32

Fee : Rs. 1,80,000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
SE001	Basics of Sound Engineering	4
SE002	Recording Arts	4
SE003	Audio Mixing and Mastering	8
SE004	AE Practical	4
SE005	AE Project I	4
SE006	Project II	4
SE007	Project III	4

7.32 CERTIFICATE IN TRAINERS TRAINING

Human resource is considered to be the most important resource and training the most effective technique to sharpen the human resource. In every human resource management concerns both on job or off job training is important. Many of our organisations are incapable of giving proper and continuous training to its employees due to lack of constraints such as money, time and human resource. Here SRCCC introduces an off job training technique for the aspirants. We offer both certificate and diploma programmes in training that aims to make a person an excellent trainer. After going through this course with its rich modules, classes both theory and practical programmes. We hope to mould best trainers in the field.

Name of the Programme : Certificate in Trainers Training

Programme Code : CTT

Duration : Six months

Eligibility : 12th pass or Equivalent/SSLC pass + any Certificate in Training/

any other Diploma after SSLC/2 Year experience in training in

any approved institution.

Course/Papers : 3 Papers + Practical + Project

Medium of Instruction : English

Scheme of Examination : 3 written papers (3x100) = 300 marks

Practical & Project work = 200 marks

Total Marks : 500 marks

Contact Class : 20 days

Total credits : 18

Course Fee : Rs. 7.500/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
TT001	Introduction to Training	4
TT002	Communication and Speech Craft	3
TT003	Personality Development	3
TT004	Applied Training	3
TT005	Practical	5

7.33 DIPLOMA IN TRAINERS TRAINING

Human resource is considered to be the most important resource and training the most effective technique to sharpen the human resource. In every human resource management concerns both on job or off job training is important. Many of our organisations are incapable of giving proper and continuous training to its employees due to lack of constraints such as money, time and human resource. Here SRCCC introduces an off job training technique for the aspirants. We offer both certificate and diploma programmes in training that aims to make a person an excellent trainer. After going through this course with its rich modules, classes both theory and practical programmes. We hope to mould best trainers in the field.

Name of the Programme : Diploma in Trainers Training

Programme Code : DTT

Duration : One year (Two Semester)

Eligibility : Any Degree/Graduation/Plus two pass + any Certificate in

Training/any other Diploma after SSLC/2 Year experience in training in any approved institution / SRC Certificate course in Trainers Training. Those who completed the SRC Trainers Training Certificate course are exempted from studying the first

semester of this course.

Course/Papers : Eight Papers + Practical work + Project + Internship

Medium of Instruction : English

Scheme of Examination : 5 written papers (5x100) = 500 marks

Practical & Project work = 500 marks

Total Marks : 1000 marks

Contact Class : 40 days
Total credits : 36

Course Fee : Rs. 15,000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
TT001	Introduction to Training	4
TT002	Communication and Speech Craft	3
TT003	Personality Development	3
TT004	Applied Training Part I	3
TT005	Practical Part I	5
TT006	Technologies in Training and Personal Branding	4
TT007	Training Methodology and Training Design	3
TT008	Applied Training Part II	3
TT009	Internship & Project	4
TT 010	Practical Part II	4

Those who have passed Certificate course need to pay only Rs. 7,500 + 700 as credit transfer fee.

7.34 DIPLOMA IN HEALTHCARE QUALITY MANAGEMENT

This Diploma programme is designed by including all possible aspects of healthcare quality in concise yet comprehensive manner, covering both the managerial as well as clinical aspects for creating certified quality professionals. Certified quality professionals can be lucratively employed in institutions for implementing, sustaining and improving all kinds of quality/accreditation programs in Health Care Organisations (HCOs).

Name of the Programme : Diploma in Health Care Quality Management

Programme Code : DHQM

Duration : Six Months

Eligibility : Degree/Diploma in any discipline with one year experience in

Healthcare Sector

Course/Papers : Five Written Papers + Project work + Practical

Scheme of examination : 500 (5x100) + 100 + 100 marks

Total Marks : 700 marks

Contact Classes : 6 months (50 hours) + 3 Months Internship

Medium of Instruction : English

Total Credits : 32

Fees : 15,000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
HQM 01	Introduction to Hospital Policies and Procedures	4
HQM 02	Principles and Concepts of Quality Management	4
HQM 03	Importance of Safety & Hospital Facility Management	4
HQM 04	Quality Standards & Quality Assurance in HCO's	4
HQM 05	Clinical management planning and its Quality perspective	4
HQM 06	Practical	4
HQM 07	Internship	8

7.35 DIPLOMA IN INDUSTRIAL AND CONSTRUCTION SAFETY MANAGEMENT

The Diploma in industrial and construction safety management is designed to equip the learners with latest knowledge and practices in the Health and Safety Management System, hazards and control measures in the working area, audit preparations and risk assessment. A considerable portion is debated for the topic on defects their cases and remedies which will help the learners to optimize his skill during this course.

This programme is planned to be offered though regular / distance / e-learning study mode. Special weekend sessions will be arranged for those who are unable to attend the regular working day classes. It is intended to facilitate learning accessible to learners across the society. Theory and practical classes are compulsory as part of this programme. Classes will be scheduled during normal day hours.

Name of the Programme : Diploma in Industrial and Construction Safety

Programme Code : DCSM

Duration : One year

Eligibility : 10th (secondary)/T H S Pass& above

Course/Papers : 6 theory papers+ 1 practical + 1 project

Scheme of examination : 600 + 100 + 100 marks

Total marks : 800 marks

Medium of instruction : English & Malayalam

Total Credits : 36

Fees : 25000+7000 (practical training)

Course Code	Name of Course	Credits
SM001	Technical English and Basic Computer Skills	2
SM002	The Working Environment	3
SM003	The Work Equipment	3
SM004	Electrical and Fire Safety	5
SM005	Manual Handling and Hazards Substance	4
SM006	Scaffold Safety	3
SM007	Project (Audit and Risk Assessment)	8
SM008	Practical (Fire Safety)	8

7.36 DIPLOMA IN HEALTH & SAFETY MANAGEMENT

Diploma in Health and Safety Management is designed to equip the learners with latest Knowledge and practices in the health and safety management system, hazards and control measures in the working area, audit preparations, risk assessment and process safety in hydro carbon industries. A considerable portion is debated for the topic on defects their cases and remedies which will help the learner to optimize his skill during this course.

This programme is planned to be offered regular / distance / e-learning study mode. Special weekend sessions will be arranged for those who are unable to attend the regular working day classes. It is intended to facilitate learning accessible to learners across society. Theory and practical classes are compulsory as part of this programme. Classes will be scheduled during normal day hours.

Name of the Programme : Diploma in Health Safety Management

Programme Code : DHSM

Duration : One year

Eligibility : 10th (secondary)/T H S Pass& above

Course/Papers : 6 theory + 1 project + 1 practical

Scheme of examination : 600+100+100

Total marks : 800 marks

Medium of instruction : English & Malayalam

Total Credits : 36 Fees : 37000/-

Course Code	Name of Course	Credits
HS001	Technical English and Basic Computer Skills	2
HS002	Management of Health and Safety	3
HS003	Control of hazardous agents in the work place	3
HS004	Work place and work equipment Safety	5
HS005	Oil, gas and hydrocarbon process Safety	4

HS006	Behavioural Based Safety	3
HS007	Project (Audit and Risk Assessment)	8
HS008	Practical (Fire Safety)	8

7.37 DIPLOMA IN SOLAR ENERGY TECHNOLOGY

Diploma in Solar Energy Technology aims at the skill-building of people in the service and maintenance of solar energy based equipment and system. It intends to meet the growing need for trained technicians in the field of solar energy.

This programme planned to be offered in the regular study mode by making classroom study during normal working hours. It is intended to facilitate learning accessible to learners across the society. Theory and practical classes will be scheduled during normal day hours.

Name of the Programme : Diploma in Solar Energy Technology

Programme Code : DST

Duration : One Year

Eligibility : Plus two (Higher Secondary-Maths/science Group), VHSC,

ITI/NAC, KGCE /Diploma in Engineering is the minimum entry

qualifications

Course/Papers : 5 Theory + 2 Practical + Internship

Scheme of examination : 500 + 200 + 100 marks

Total marks : 800 marks

Medium of instruction : English

Total Credits : 36

Fees : 75000/- (5,200 + 30,000+ 20,000 + 20,000)

Uniform : 1500/-

Course Code	Name of Course	Credits
EC001	Technical English and Basic Computer Skills	2
DC001	Engineering Drawing and Calculation	3
ST001	Solar Energy Technology	5
ST002	Practical Part I (Installation, Service and Maintenance of Equipment System)	8
ST003	Design of Solar Energy system	4
ST004	Scope of Solar energy	3
ST005	Practical Part II (Application of solar energy in social life)	8
ST006	Project work & Internship (Report Submission)	3

7.38 DIPLOMA IN ADVANCED WELDING TECHNOLOGY

Diploma in Advanced Welding Technology is designed to equip the learner's with logic on Safety Precautions, Material preparation, power source selection, process selection, defect identification and rectification non-destructive and testing methods, and get adapted to work at confined space, A considerable portion is debated for the topic and defects their cases and remedies which will help the learner to optimize his skill during this course.

This programme is planned to be offered in regular study mode. Special weekend sessions will be arranged for those who are unable to attend the regular working day classes. Theory and practical classes are compulsory as part of the programme. Classes will be scheduled during normal day hours.

Name of the Programme : Diploma in Advanced Welding Technology

Programme Code : DWT

Duration : One year

Eligibility : Plus Two / T H S Pass & above

Course/ Papers : 5 theory + 2 practical + 1 Internship

Scheme of examination - : 500+200+100 marks

Total marks : 800 marks

Medium of instruction : English

Total Credits : 36

Fees : 65000/- (30,000 + 20,000 + 15,000)

Uniform : 1500/-

Course Code	Name of Course	Credits
EC001	Technical English and Basic Computer Skills	2
DC001	Engineering Calculation and Science	3
AW001	Advanced Welding Technology	4
AW002	Practical Part I (Structural Welding)	9
AW003	Welding Defects and Inspection	2
AW004	Welding Symbols in Technical Drawing	5
AW005	Practical Part II (TIG & MIG Welding in 6 GR Position)	7
AW006	Internship / field study	4

7.39 DIPLOMA IN ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONIC TECHNOLOGY

Diploma Programme in electrical and electronic technology aims at the skill building of learners who seek a career in the field of electrical and electronics technology. Diploma in electrical and electronics training is designed to train the learners to acquire practical knowledge and experience in this field. The learners will be empowered to carry out the electrical and electronics engineering work very effectively based on the requirements of client.

This programme is planned to be offered in regular study mode by making classroom study during normal working hours. It is intended to facilitate learning accessible to learners across society. Face to face contact sessions for theory and practice are compulsory as part of this programme. The face to face will be scheduled during normal day hours. Weekend session will be arranged for the learners who peruse this programme out of their working hours. The agencies and institutions working in the field of engineering will be selected as study centre for offering this programme.

Name of the Programme : Diploma in Electrical and Electronic Technology

Programme Code : DEET

Duration : One year

Eligibility : Plus Two, VHSC, ITI/NAC, KGCE /Diploma in Engineering is the

minimum entry qualifications

Course/ Papers : 5 Theory + 2 practical + 1 Internship

Scheme of examination : 500 + 200 + 100 marks

Total marks : 800 marks

Total credits : 38

Medium of instruction : English

Fees : 45000/- (20,000 + 15,000 + 10,000)

Uniform : 1500/-

Course Code	Name of Course	Credits
EC001	Technical English and Basic Computer Skills	2
DC001	Engineering Drawing, Calculation and Science	3
EE001	Fundamentals of Electrical & Electronic Engineering	4
EE002	Practical (Basic Electrical and Electronics Engineering lab & workshop)	9
EE003	Industrial Wiring	4
EE004	Electrical Machines and Power Electronics	4
EE005	Practical Part II (Industrial Electrical Engineering Workshop & Lab)	9
EE006	Project Work / Internship	3

7.40 DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER APPLICATION

The course is meant for students and employees who would like to improve their skill or efficiency in computer applications. This course visualizes the following aims and objectives.

- To inculcate knowledge on the basics of computer with theory and practical for further learning and employability.
- To help the students to improve their efficiency in office automation.
- To improve the capacity and capability to explore Internet and Intranet for the effective practices of individual, and society.

• To improve the computer efficiency of employees working in different levels.

To develop computer skill for innovative action to improve the work efficiency.

Name of the Programme : Diploma in Computer Application

Programme Code : DCA

Duration : Six Months

Eligibility : 10th pass or equivalent

Course/Papers : Three Papers+Practical work+Project Scheme of Examination : 3 Written papers (3x100) = 300 marks

Project Work : 100 marks
Total Marks : 400 marks
Medium of Instruction : English
Contact Class : 45 days
Total credits : 18

Course Fee : Rs. 6,000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
CA001	IT Fundamentals & Word Processing	4
CA002	PC Software	4
CA003	Introduction to Programming Internet & InDesign	4
CA004	DCA Practical & Project	6

7.41 ADVANCED DIPLOMA IN FIRST AID & PATIENT CARE

It is believed that patient care is a professional discipline based on the the holistic concept of health care, directed towards rendering quality care to the clients with commitment and compassion. To provide a job oriented skilled education to all students community in rural and urban areas there by shapes the character, caliber and future of an individual. The aim of First Aid and Patient Care is to prepare professionals who will provide health care to public with commitment and compassion and to Develop professionals who will render service in different levels of healthcare delivery system.

As far as First Aid is concerned it will helps to prevent the situation of patient from getting worse while waiting for full medical care. It helps the patients comfort if the first aider is trained well, the patients confidence in them naturally increases amidst an emergency. Therefore effective and adequate training in first aid and patient care helps in relieving their comfort and reducing their suffering. In short it helps preserving life, preventing injury from getting worse and relieving pain and protecting the unconscious.

The Advanced Diploma in First Aid and Patient Care offered by SRC community college aims at the skill building of people in nursing practices and healthcare that intends to meet the growing need for trained practitioners of health care and there by ensure quality in nursing education.

Name of the Programme : Advanced Diploma in First Aid & Patient Care

Programme Code : ADFPC

Duration : 2 Years

Eligibility : SSLC Pass or Equivalent

Course/Papers : 12 Theory Papers + 3 Practical + 2 Internship

Scheme of Examination : 1200 + 300 + 200 marks

Contact Classes : Regular

Mode of Practical : Regular

Total Marks : 1700 marks

Total Credits : 68

Medium of Instruction : English

Course Fee : 96,000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
PC001	Human Anatomy and Physiology Part I	5
PC002	Soft Skill Development	4
PC003	First Aid & Patient Care Part I	4
PCP01	Practical Part I	3
PC004	Human Anatomy and Physiology Part II	3
PC005	First Aid & Patient Care Part II	3
PC006	Surgical Care	3
PCP02	Practical Part II	3
PCI01	Internship I	8
PC007	Nutrition and Community Health	4
PC008	Midwifery and Child Health	5
PC009	Psycho - Social Foundations of Patient Care	3
PCP03	Practical Part III	4
PC010	Patient Care: Administration and Management	2
PC011	Bio Medical Waste Management	3
PC012	Pharmacology & Microbiology	3
PCI02	Internship II	8

7.42 CERTIFICATE PROGRAM IN OPHTHALMIC ASSISTANCE (COA)

This course is designed to give the skills and knowledge required to provide support to the Ophthalmologist to perform eye care procedures in a timely, efficient and safe manner. Prepare for and support patients for treatment and to assist doctors with clinical procedures.

The main outcome of this course is the ability of the individual to work in collaboration with optometrists and other members of the eye care team and deliver the healthcare services as directed. The individual should be

result oriented. The individual should also be able to demonstrate mical skills. communication skills and ethical behaviour. Individuals must always perform their duties in a calm, reassuring and efficient manner.

The certificate in Ophthalmic Assistance is designed to equip the learners with latest knowledge and practices. To demonstrate good communication, communicate accurately and appropriately in the role of a Ophthalmic Assistant and to demonstrate professional appearance and demeanor in the work place.

Name of the Programme : Certificate Program in Ophthalmic Assistance

Programme Code : COA

Duration : 6 Months

Eligibility : Plus Two

Course/Papers : Three Papers + Practical & Internship

English

Scheme of examination : Written, Practical and Internship (3 written papers (3x100) = 300

marks +100 marks for Practical and 100 marks for Internship)

Total Marks : 500 marks

Practical : 30 days

Total Credits : 18

Medium of Instruction

Course Fee : 25000 + Internship Fee

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
OA001	Introduction To Healthcare Systems & Ophthalmology	2
OA002	Ophthalmic Disorders And Its Management	3
OA003	Patient Education In Eye Care	4
OA004	Computer And Soft Skills	2
OA005	Internship	7

7.43 CERTIFICATE PROGRAM IN PHARMACY ASSISTANCE (CPA)

This course is designed to give the skills and knowledge required to provide support to the pharmacist to perform pharmacy procedures in a timely, efficient and safe manner. Perform many pharmacy-related functions and review prescriptions or requests for refills that they receive from patients and nurse. The main outcome of this course is the ability of the individual to review prescription and assist registered pharmacist in verifying the information for completeness and appropriateness to work in pharmacy. The individual should also be able to demonstrate clinical skills, communication skills and ethical behaviour. Individuals must always perform their duties in a calm, reassuring and efficient manner

The certificate in Pharmacy Assistance is designed to equip the learners with latest knowledge and practices. To demonstrate good communication, communicate accurately and appropriately in the role of a Pharmacy Assistant and to demonstrate professional appearance and demeanor in the work place.

Name of the Programme : Certificate Programme in Pharmacy Assistance

Programme Code : CPA

Duration : 6 Months
Eligibility : Plus Two

Course/Papers : Four Theory Papers + Practical & Internship

Scheme of examination : 400 + 100 marks

Total Marks : 500 marks

Total Credits : 18

Medium of Instruction : English

Fee : 20,000/- + internship fee

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
PA001	Introduction to Human Anatomy and Physiology	3
PA002	Fundamentals of Pharmacology	2
PA003	Pharmaceutics & Inventory Management	4
PA004	Computer and Soft Skills	2
PA005	Internship	7

7.44 CERTIFICATE IN DENTAL ASSISTANCE

Certificate programme in Dental Assistance is mainly aimed to produce skilled manpower for assisting various clinical procedures performed in a Dental Clinical setting. The programme curriculum covers the skill development on areas like Pre-clinical procedures of Dental Settings, Dental Materials, Implants & Instruments, Intra-Oral Preventive & Restorative Dentistry, Infection control and prevention, Dental Emergencies & Medical Emergencies, Assistance in Clinical Dentistry- Endodontic Procedures & Prosthodontic Procedures .

Name of the Programme : Certificate Programme in Dental Assistance

Programme Code : CDA

Duration of the Course : Six Months

Eligibility : Plus two pass or equivalent

Course/Papers : Three paper + Practical + Internship

Scheme of examination : Written, Practical and Internship (3 written papers (3x100) = 300

marks +100 marks for Practical and 100 marks for Internship)

Project work & Internship : Project work based on the theory topics and Internship in

registered Dental clinic

Practical : 30 days

Total Marks : 500 marks

Total Credits : 16

Medium of Instruction : English

Course Fee : 20,000/- plus internship fee

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
DA001	Introduction to Health Care Systems & Dentistry Service	2
DA002	Dentistry Protocols	5
DA003	Infection Control Protocols	4
DA004	Computer & Soft Skills	2
DA005	Internship	5

7.45 CERTIFICATE IN HEALTH AND SAFETY MANAGEMENT

The Certificate in Health and Safety Management is designed to equip the learners with latest knowledge and practices in the health and safety management system, hazards and control measures in the working area, audit preparations, risk assessment and process safety in and remedies which will help the learners to hydrocarbon industries. A considerable portion is debated for the topic and defects their cases optimize his skill during this course.

This programme is planned to be offered regular / distance / e-learning study mode. Special weekend sessions will be arranged for those who are unable to attend the regular working day classes. It is intended to facilitate learning accessible to learners across society. Theory and practical classes are compulsory as part of this programme. Classes will be scheduled during normal day hours.

Name of the Programme : Certificate in Health Safety Management

Programme Code : CHSM

Duration : Six months

Eligibility : 10th (secondary)/T H S Pass& above Course/Papers : Three theory paper & one practical

Scheme of examination : 300+100 marks

Total marks : 400 marks

Medium of instruction : English & Malayalam

Fees : 22,000/- (15000+7000 (practical training))

Course Code	Name of Course	Credits
EC001	Technical English and Basic Computer Skills	2
HS002	Management of Health and Safety	4
HS003	Control of hazardous agents in the workplace	4
HS004	Practical (Fire Safety)	8

7.46 CERTIFICATE IN SOLAR ENERGY TECHNOLOGY

This course is designed to give the skills and knowledge required to design stand alone and grid Interactive photo voltaic power system. This programme is to be used by professionals from a wide variety of fields including industrial technology, business, finance, military, construction, real estate and education.

This program is planned to be offered in regular / distance / e-learning study mode. Special weekend session will be arranged for those who are unable to attend the regular working day classes. It is intended to facilitate learning accessible to learners across the society. Theory and practical classes are compulsory part of this programme classes will be scheduled during normal day hours.

Name of the Programme : Certificate in Solar Energy Technology

Programme Code : CIST

Duration : Six months

Eligibility : 10th (secondary)/T H S Pass& above

Course/Papers : 3 theory + 1 practical .

Scheme of examination : 300+100 marks

Total marks : 400 marks

Medium of instruction : English & Malayalam

Fees : 35,000/-Uniform : 1500/-

Course Code	Name of Course	Credit
EC001	Technical English and Basic Computer Skills	
DC001	Engineering Drawing and Calculation	
ST001	Solar Energy technology	
ST002	Solar technology-Practical	

7.47 CERTIFICATE IN ADVANCED WELDING TECHNOLOGY

The certificate in Advance Welding Technology is designed to equip the learners on Logic of Safety Precautions, Material preparation, Power Source selection, Process Selection, Defect identification and rectification, Non-destructive testing methods, work at confined space to be adopted. A considerable portion is debated for the topic on defects, their cases and remedies which will help the learner to optimize his skill during this course.

This programme is planned to be offered in regular study mode. Special weekend sessions will be arranged for those who are unable to attend the regular working day classes. Theory and practical classes are compulsory as part of the programme. Classes will be scheduled during normal day hours.

Name of the Programme : Certificate in Advanced Welding Technology

Programme Code : CWT

Duration : 6 months

Eligibility : 10th (secondary)/T H S Pass& above Course/Papers

Course/ Papers : 3 paper + 1 practical

Scheme of examination : 300+100 marks

Total marks : 400 marks

Medium of instruction : English & Malayalam

Fees : 35000/-Uniform : 1500/-

Course Code	Name of Course	Credits
EC001	Technical English and Basic Computer Skills	2
DC002	Engineering Calculation and Science	3
AW001	Advanced Welding Technology	3
AW002	Practical (Structural Welding)	3

7.48 CERTIFICATE IN ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY

The Certificate programme in Electrical and Electronics Technology aims at the skill building of learners who seek a career in the field of electrical and electrical technology. The programme also aims to meet the requirements of qualified technician in this field and ensure quality in the field of technical education.

This programme is planned to be offered in regular study mode by making classroom study during normal working hours. It is intended to facilitate learning accessible to learners across society. Face to face contact sessions for theory and practice are compulsory as part of this programme. The face to face will be scheduled during normal day hours. Weekend session will be arranged for the learners who peruse this programme out of their working hours. The agencies and institutions working in the field of engineering will be selected as study centre for offering this programme.

Name of the Programme : Certificate in Electrical and Electronics Technology

Programme Code : CEET

Duration : Six months

Eligibility : 10th passed, plus two, VHSC, ITI/NAC, KGCE /Diploma in

Engineering is the minimum entry qualifications

Course/ Papers : 3 theory + 1 practical

Scheme of examination - : 300+100 marks

Total marks : 400 marks

Medium of instruction : English & Malayalam

Fees : 25000/-Uniform : 1500/-

Course Code	Name of Course	Credits		
EC001	Technical English and Basic Computer Skills	1		
DC001	Engineering Drawing, Calculation and Science			
EE001	Fundamentals of Electrical & Electronic Engineering	3		
EE002	Practical part 1 (Basic Electrical and Electronics)	10		

SHORT TERM CERTIFICATE COURSES

7.49 CERTIFICATE IN WORD PROCESSING

The certificate program presents an overview of the technology relating to the computer systems and exposes you to operating systems and MS Word. This helps in developing familiarity in Microsoft word.

Name of the Programme : Certificate in Word Processing

Programme Code : CWP

Duration : Three Months

Eligibility : 10th pass or equivalent

Course/Papers : Two Papers + Practical work

Scheme of Examination : 2 written papers (2x100) = 200 marks

Practical : 100 marks
Total Marks : 300 marks

Total Credits : 8

Medium of Instruction : Malayalam Course Fee : Rs. 3,000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course	Credits
WP001	PC Software	2
WP002	MS- Word, MS- Excel	2
WP003	Practical	4

7.50 CERTIFICATE IN DATA ENTRY OPERATOR

This program is meant to give technical training to students prior to employment. Through this program a person will learn how to use basic computer programs and efficiently enter and organise various types of data & develop job readiness for data entry.

Name of the Programme : Certificate in Data Entry Operator

Programme Code : CDEO

Duration : Three Months

Eligibility : 10th pass or equivalent

Course/Papers : Two Papers + Practical work

Scheme of Examination : 2 written papers (2x100) = 200 marks

Practical : 100 marks

Total Marks : 300 marks

Total Credits : 8

Medium of Instruction : Malayalam Course Fee : Rs. 2,500/-

Course Code	Name of the Course			
DEO001	PC Software	2		
DEO002	Malayalam Computing, MS- Word, Adobe Pagemaker	2		
DEO003	Practical - Malayalam Key board & MS Office	4		

7.51 CERTIFICATE IN DESK TOP PUBLISHING

Desktop publishing (DTP) is the creation of documents using page layout software. Desktop publishing software can generate layouts and produce typographic-quality text and images, design print communications such as brochures, fliers, ads, and posters. It also helps in designing logos, business cards and letterheads.

Name of the Programme : Certificate in Desk Top Publishing

Programme Code : CDTP

Duration : Three Months

Eligibility : 10th pass or equivalent

Course/Papers : Two Papers + Practical work

Scheme of Examination : 2 written papers (2x100) = 200 marks

Practical : 100 marks
Total Marks : 300 marks

Total Credits : 8

Medium of Instruction : Malayalam Course Fee : Rs. 3.000/-

Course Code	Name of the Course			
DTP001	PC Software	2		
DTP002	InDesign & Malayalam Computing	2		
DTP003	Practical – DTP Tools	4		

7.52 CERTIFICATE IN FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING

Accounting is done to keep systematic record of financial transactions. Financial accounting ascertain results of business operation and state the financial position as on date. This course will introduce you to the world of finance.

Name of the Programme : Certificate in Financial Accounting

Programme Code : CFA

Duration : Three Months

Eligibility : 10th pass or equivalent

Course/Papers : Two Papers + Practical work

Scheme of Examination : 2 written papers (2x100) = 200 marks

Practical : 100 marks
Total Marks : 300 marks

Total Credits : 8

Medium of Instruction : Malayalam Course Fee : Rs. 4,500/-

Course Code	Name of the Course			
FA001	Basics of Accounting	2		
FA002	Computerized Financial Accounting with Tally	2		
FA003	Practical	4		

7.53 CERTIFICATE IN SAFETY OFFICER TRAINING

The objective of the course is to develop professionally qualified and trained professionals to handle Health, Safety issues at Workplace. Individuals who have qualifications in industrial and construction safety are eligible for various jobs in industries like fire safety, construction and oil and gas plants. They are hired by various governmental and non-governmental organisations as safety officers.

This programme is planned to be offered regular / distance / e-learning study mode. Special weekend sessions will be arranged for those who are unable to attend the regular working day classes. It is intended to facilitate learning accessible to learners across society. Theory and practical classes are compulsory part of this programme. Classes will be scheduled during weekly hours.

Course Code	Course Code Name of Course	
CS001	Safety Officer Duties and Responsibilities	5

Name of the Programme : Certificate in Safety Officer Training

Programme Code : CSOT

Duration : One month

Eligibility : 10th (secondary)/ Pass & above with a Safety domain

background

Course/Papers : 1 theory paper + 1 practical

Scheme of examination : 100 + 100 marks

Total marks : 200 marks

Total Credits : 5

Medium of instruction : English & Malayalam

Fees : 10,000/-

7.54 CERTIFICATE IN INFECTION PREVENTION & CONTROL

The Certificate programme (CIPCs) mainly aims at developing certified infection prevention & control to staff, who specialize in implementing policies and procedures for preventing the spread of infectious diseases, and to perform duties to contain outbreaks and epidemics in health care settings. The students certified through this Infection Prevention & Control programme can implement policies and procedures to equip Health Care Workers to work as per the quality standards of National and International healthcare infection control programmes.

Name of the Programme : Certificate Programme in Infection Prevention & Control

Programme Code : CIPC

Duration : Three Months

Eligibility : Diploma in any discipline with one year experience in Healthcare

Sector

Course/Papers : Two Papers + Project work

Scheme of examination : 2x100 + 100 marks

Contact Classes : 3 months (50 hours)

Total Marks : 300 marks

Medium of Instruction : English

Total Credits : 8

Fees : 7,500/-

Course Code	Name of the Course			
IPC001	Principles and Practices of Hospital Infection Control and Management of Hospital Acquired Infections (HAIs)	2		
IPC002	Quality Management Standards in Hospital Infection Control and Health Care Worker Safety & Hospital Facility Management	2		
IPC003	Project	4		

APPENDIX

1. DETAILS OF COURSE COORDINATORS

SI. No.	Name of Programme	Name of Course Coordinators	Contact Number
1.	Yoga	Dr. C. Swaraj	0471-2325101, 828114464, 9446474646
2.	Beauty Care and Management	Dr. Baiju E. B.	0471-2325101, 828114464, 9446330827
3.	Computer Application	S. Bijoy	0471-2325101, 828114464, 9447989399
4.	Management of Learning Disabilities	Dr. Baiju. E. B	0471-2325101, 828114464, 9446330827
5.	Acupressure and Holistic Health Care	Dr. N. B. Suresh Kumar	0471-2325101, 828114464, 9446474848
6.	Counselling Psychology	Saritha T. K.	0471-2325101, 828114464, 8921518197
7.	Ayurvedic Panchakarma Assistance	Dr. Baiju E. B.	0471-2325101, 828114464, 9446330827
8.	Applied Counselling	Dr. Baiju E. B.	0471-2325101, 828114464, 9446330827
9.	Classical & Commercial Arts	Sandhya P.	0471-2325101, 828114464, 8593815426
10.	Pharmacy Assistance	Sheena S.	0471-2325101, 828114464, 7306163927
11.	Ophthalmic Assistance	Sheena S.	0471-2325101, 828114464, 7306163927
12.	Dental Assistance	Sheena S.	0471-2325101, 828114464, 7306163927
13.	Band Orchestra	Saritha T. K.	0471-2325101, 828114464, 8921518197
14.	Lighting Design	Dr. C. Swaraj	0471-2325101, 828114464, 9446474646
15.	Electrical & Electronics Technology	Dr. N. B. Suresh Kumar	0471-2325101, 828114464, 9446474646
16.	Solar Energy Technology	Dr. N. B. Suresh Kumar	0471-2325101, 828114464, 9446330827
17.	Hotel Management and Catering	Saritha T. K.	0471-2325101, 828114464, 8921518197
18.	Airline and Airport Management	Dr. C. Swaraj	0471-2325101, 828114464, 9446474646
19.	Sangeetha Bhushanam	Dr. C. Swaraj	0471-2325101, 828114464, 9446474646
20.	Life Skills Education	Sheena S.	0471-2325101, 828114464, 7306163927

21.	Healthy & Safety Management	Dr. N. B. Suresh Kumar	0471-2325101, 828114464, 9446474		
22.	Sanskrit Language	Dr. N. B. Suresh Kumar	0471-	2325101, 828114464, 9446474848	
23.	Montessori Teacher Training	Dr. N. B. Suresh Kumar	0471-	2325101, 828114464, 9446474848	
24.	Martial Arts	Saritha T. K	0471-	2325101, 828114464, 8921518197	
25.	Communicative English	Sandhya P.	0471-2	2325101, 828114464, 8593815426	
26.	Fitness Training	Sandhya P.	0471-	2325101, 828114464, 8593815426	
27.	Community Development	Sandhya P.	0471-	2325101, 828114464, 8593815426	
28.	Advanced Welding Technology	Dr. N. B. Suresh Kumar	0471-2	2325101, 828114464, 9446474848	
29.	Fashion Designing	Dr. N. B. Suresh Kumar	0471-	2325101, 828114464, 9446474848	
30.	Sound Engineering and Sound Recording	Saritha T. K	0471-2325101, 828114464, , 892151819		
31.	HealthCare Quality Management	Dr. Baiju E. B.	0471-	2325101, 828114464, 9446330827	
32.	Word Processing	S. Bijoy	0471-2325101, 828114464, 9447989399		
33.	Data Entry Operation	S. Bijoy	0471-	2325101, 828114464, 9447989399	
34.	Desk Top Publishing	S. Bijoy	0471-	2325101, 828114464, 9447989399	
35.	Financial Accounting	S. Bijoy	0471-	2325101, 828114464, 9447989399	
36.	Infection Prevention & Control	Dr. Baiju E. B.	0471-2	2325101, 828114464, 9446330827	
37.	Trainers Training	Dr. Baiju E. B.	0471-2325101, 828114464, 9446330827		
38.	38. First Aid & Patient Care Dr. Baiju E. B.		0471-2325101, 828114464, 9446330827		
	Director Community College & Director, SRC	C. A Santhosh		0471 - 2325101, 828114464	
	Principal, SRC CC	Dr. N. B. Suresh Kumar		0471 - 2325101, 828114464, 9446474848	
С	Controller of Examinations	Dr. C. Swaraj		0471 - 2325101, 828114464, 9446474646	

2. LIST OF STUDY CENTERS AFFILIATED TO SRC - COMMUNITY COLLEGE

SL. No	SL. No	Centre Code	Centre Address	Phone Number	Courses	
ТН	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM					
1	1	0101	SRC Office, Nandavanam, Thiruvananthapuram.	0471-2325101 9446323871	Yoga (CYA), DCA, Learning Disability	
2	2	0105	Psycho Spiritual Centre, Animation Centre, Vellayambalam, Thiruvananthapuram.	8281123941 8281642653	Counselling Psychology	
3	3	0106	Art in Idea, Ayanimoodu, Vedivachankovil, Thiruvananthapuram	9895771918	Classical & Commercial Arts	
4	4	0132	Yoga Association of Kerala – State Office, Upasana, BLRA-24, Brigade Lane, Near Police Quarters, Vikas BhavanThiruvanathapuram, Pin 695033,	9846594508	Yoga (DYT)	
5	5	1518	UTEK, Universal Towers, Attingal, Thiruvananthapuram	9447062148	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP, Word Processing & Financial Accounting	
6	6	0112	Sai Krishna Public School, Chenkal, Neyyattinkara, Thiruvananthapuram.	9387785111	Yoga (CYA) & Diploma in Computer Application	
7	7	0116	Cameo Light Academy, Prasanth Nagar, Thiruvananthapuram	9447399019	Lighting Design	
8	8	1433	Oxford Kids, Montessori House of Children and Teacher Training, Opp. BSNL Customer Centre, Kaniyapuram, Thiruvananthapuram Pin code-695301	9746097282	Diploma in Montessori Teacher Training, Advanced Diploma in Montessori & Child Education	
9	9	1496	Athulya College of Arts & Science, Neyyattinkara, Thiruvananthapuram.	9495153424	Yoga (CYA)	
10	10	0117	Trivandrum Mass Choir, LMS Compound, Palayam, Thiruvananthapuram	9497692597 9446179141	Music Band Orchestra, Welding Technology	

SL. No	SL. No	Centre Code	Centre Address	Phone Number	Courses
11	11	0121	Life Foundation, Poovar Road, Near Sreeragam Auditorium, Valanjamuri, Neyyattinkara, Thiruvananthapuram	9495766330	Certificate in Community Development
12	12	1508	Yoga Association of Kerala – Thriruvananthapuram, MRA A 305/1, Alhajath, Mavarathalakonam, Opp. Pulikkal Bhagavathi Vilasam, NSS. Karayogam, Medical College, Thriruvananthapuram	9496371045	Yoga (DYT)
13	13	0122	Pankaja Kasthuri, Kazhakootam, Thiruvananthapuram.	9447342779	Ayurveda panchakarma Assistance
14	14	1447	Stylus Acupuncture Wellness Research Foundation, Vyasa 137&138, Valiyasala, Chalai P. O., Thiruvananthapuram	9946140247 9447208757	Acupressure
15	15	1515	National College, Manacadu, Ambalathara, Thiruvananthapuram	9745205559	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
16	16	0114	Computer Park, Neyyattinkara, Thiruvananthapuram.	9495220402 0471- 2220402	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
17	17	0125	Triquare Educational Solutions, II Floor, Ram Tower, Punnapuram, Kaithamukku, Thiruvananthapuram.	0471-2570471	Airline & Airport Management, Hotel Management & Catering, Trainers Training
18	18	0127	Sivananda Yoga Vedantha Madom, Nandanam, Perunthanni, Thiruvananthapuram.	9400052525	Yoga (CYA)
19	19	0129	Sangeetha Bharathi, Thycaud, Thiruvananthapuram	9446389507	Sangeetha Bhooshanam (Diploma in Carnatic Music)
20	20	0132	Ayodhana Foundation, TC 15/1038, St. Joseph Press Building, Vazhuthacaud, Thycaud P. O, Thiruvananthapuram	9072113344	Martial Arts

SL. No	SL. No	Centre Code	Centre Address	Phone Number	Courses
21	21		Oxford Kids, Montessori House of Children and Teacher Training, Kallattumukku jn., Kamaleswaram, Manacaud P. O., Thiruvananthapuram-695009	9995117349	Diploma in Montessori Teacher Training, Advanced Diploma in Montessori Child Education, Learning Disabilities
22	22	0135	Sound Engineering Academy, C S Road, Jagathy, Thycaud P.O, Trivandrum-14	9895745100	Sound Engineering & Sound Recording
23	23	1482	Bharati Skill Development Academy, Vanross Jn, Thiruvananthapuram	9995000588	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP, Word Processing, Financial Accounting,
24	24	1483	NET ENGG ITI, Surya Road, Nedumangadu, Thiruvananthapuram.	8848926939	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP, Word Processing, Financial Accounting, Solar Energy Technology, Electrical and Electronics Technology
25	25	1484	SAAR Computers, KP-580 (KP-21/580), Nehru Junction, Puthukuruchi, Kadinamkulam, Thiruvananthapuram. Pin: 695303	9497592912	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP, Word Processing & Financial Accounting
26	26	1452	Jayamatha ITI, Mar Ivanious College Campus, Nalanchira, Thiruvananthapuram.	9656847413	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP, Word Processing & Financial Accounting
27	27	1541	St. Xavier Institute of Commerce, Palayam, Thiruvananthapuram - 695033	0471-4010942, 9495058596	Diploma in Montessori Teacher Training,
28	28	1477	Oxford Kids, Montessori House of Children and Teacher Training, Old Manarul Huda School Annexe Campus, Puthenpalam, Nedumangadu, Thiruvananthapuram-695 541	9995117349 8281178282	Diploma in Montessori Teacher Training, Advanced Diploma in Montessori Child Education
29	29	1587	Innovation Experience, TC.65/427-2, Near B.N.V. School, Thiruvallom, Thiruvananthapuram - 695027	7560952138, 9349883702	Solar Energy Technology, Electrical and Electronics Technology, Performing Arts

SL. No	SL. No	Centre Code	Centre Address	Phone Number	Courses
30	30		Institute of Societal Advancement, TC.7/768(25), Kesavapuram Lane, Maruthankuzhy, Kanjirampara P. O., Thiruvananthapuram – 695030	0471-2362390, 9495406785	Solar Energy Technology, Yoga (CYA)
31	31		Royal Care Paramedical & Arts College, Kanyakulangara, Thiruvananthapuram - 695615	8157959745 9037168656	Pharmacy Assistance, Ophthalmic Assistance, Dental Assistance, Hotel Management
32	32	1536	Vaishnavam Yoga Centre, Manaloor, Neyyattinkara, Thiruvananthapuram - 695121	8086469616	Yoga (CYA)
33	33	1542	Marian Craft and Arts Centre of Excellence, Trivandrum Social Service Society, at Menamkulam, Kazhakuttom P.O., Thiruvananthapuram	8547341369 9495236204 9496668667	Solar Energy Technology, Advanced Welding Technology, Electrical and Electronics Technology
34	34		Kerala State Cooperative Tourism Development Centre Ltd 4391, Devi Tower, TC 7/1039/11, PTP Road, Kanjirampara P.O., Thiruvananthapuram	9656829205	Hotel Management, Beauty Care, Ayurveda Panchakarma, Martial Arts, Yoga (CYA)
35	35	1467	Life Foundation, Reg No. TVM/TC/962/2013, Nediyakala, Kanjiramkulam P.O., Thiruvananthapuram - 695524	0471-2221711, 9495766330	Community Development
36	36		Axiom Institute of Computer & Typewriting Educations, PP IX 806P, Sree Padmanabha Lane, Hospital Junction, Parasala, Parasala P.O., Thiruvananthapuram-695502	9633301213 9400401213	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
37	37		Human Resource and Skill Development Foundation, TC 11/30(6), PMG, Pattom Palace P.O., Trivandrum – 695004	9447471600	Life Skills Education
38	38	1564	Veerabhadra Kalari Sangam, Sajina Nivas, Seemamula Jn., Vattappara, Thiruvananthapuram-695028	9496249673	Martial Arts (Kalaripayattu & Kung-fu)

SL. No	SL. No	Centre Code	Centre Address	Phone Number	Courses
39	39		Nist Software Education (NIST), Shreyas, Maranalloor, Koovalassery, Thiruvanaanthapuram-695512	9349177957	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
40	40	1561	Santhi Yoga Teachers Training Institute, KRA- 163-A, Nagappan Lane, Kudappanakunnu P.O., Thiruvananthapuram	9207756933	Yoga (CYA)
41	41	1560	Devi Institute of Ophthalmic Sciences (DIOS), Devi Eye Hospital Maithanam, Varkala P. O., Thiruvananthapuram, Pin: 695141	9188836222, 9995050149, 8547311622	Ophthalmic Assistance
42	42	1571	Arjuna Yoga Centre, JRA-43, TC-1/2585-A, Kazhakkoottam, Thiruvananthapuram - 695582	7907581157, 9567383598, 7902593631	Yoga (CYA)
43	43	1572	Kerala Skill Development Academy, Opp. ITI, Attingal, Thiruvananthapuram	8590516171, 8921434499	Hotel Management
44	44	1582	Sivananda Yoga Vedanta Madom, TC 36/1065 (2), ENRA-30, Nandhanam, Perumthanni, Vallakkadavu P.O., Thiruvananthapuram - 695008	9400052525	Panchakarma Assistance
КО	LLAM				
45	1	0204	Healing Veda, Manalil Road, Kavanadu P.O, Kollam, pin- 691003	9633144868	Panchakarma Assistance, Beauty Care Management
46	2	1527	Oxford Kids, Montessori House of Children and Teacher Training, 3rd Floor, K. C. Centre, High School Junction, Karunagapalli, Kollam.	7356971881	Diploma in Montessori Teacher Training, Advanced Diploma in Montessori Child Education, Learning Disabilities
47	3	0216	Yoga Association of Kerala – Kollam , CBMR Hall, Kadappakada, Kollam Town	8547052494	Yoga (DYT)
48	4	0206	ICA Kottiyam, Kottiyam, Kollam	0474-2531297	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP, Word Processing & Financial Accounting

SL. No	SL. No	Centre Code	Centre Address	Phone Number	Courses
49	5	1509	Mentor-B, N. S. Sevana Kendram Complex, Near: N. S. Hospital, Palathara P. O., Kollam. Pin: 691020	7907099076	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
50	6	0207	NSS Computer Centre, Punalur, Kollam	7012592031	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP, Word Processing & Financial Accounting
51	7	0209	Nature Yoga Centre, Mylakkadu, Kollam	9995813468	Yoga (CYA)
52	8	0214	Marthoma Counselling Institute , Kottarakkara, Kollam	9847458969	Applied Counselling
53	9	1532	Academy of Innovative Skills and Human Resource Development, Narayanan Memmorial Building, Kalacode, Bhoothakulam P. O., (via) Paravur, Kollam	9446559212	Yoga (CYA), Solar Energy Technology, Electrical and Electronics Technology
54	10	1449	Way to Anandamaya, Yoga Kalari Research Centre, Perinad, Kollam	9447958223	Yoga (CYA)
55	11	1488	Ashtamudin Cybers, Anchalum moodu, Kollam.	9567554936	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
56	12	1434	Oxford Kids, Montessori House of Children and Teacher Training, Girls Hostel Compound between IMA Blood Bank and Supreem Bakery, H.No: 1143, Bapuji Nagar, Ashramam P. O., Kollam - 691002	9745406916	Diploma in Montessori Teacher Training, Advanced Diploma in Montessori Child Education
57	13	1489	Central ITI, Near D. B. College, Sasthamkotta, Kollam.	9400853522	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP, Word Processing & Financial Accounting
58	14	1544	The Dream, Dr. A.P.J. Abdul Kalam Institute of Human Science. PB.No:34, G-5 2nd Floor, Municipal Building, Near Pvt. Bus stand, Chemmanthoor, Punalur P. O., Kollam - 691305	9388030862	Counselling Psychology

SL. No	SL. No	Centre Code	Centre Address	Phone Number	Courses
59	15	1529	Centre for Career Research and Development (CCRD) , Near Puliyathumukku Jn., Kilikolloor P. O., Kollam - 691004	0474-2725575 9447462472	Yoga (CYA), Counselling Psychology
60	16		Blue Bell Guidance, Opp. St. George Shrine, Nedumbaikulam, Kundara, Kollam - 691501	9447013760 9400996669	Life Skill Education, Beauty Care Management, Financial Accounting
64	17		Ayodhana Foundation, Marmmashram, Kallumthazham P.O., Kollam	9072113344	Martial Arts (Kalaripayattu & Kung-fu)
65	18	1581	Prana Yoga and Meditation Centre, 'Ushus Building' , T.K.M.C. P.O., Karikode, Kollam-5	9446743100 9447336144	Yoga (CYA)
66	19		Bishop Jerome Foundation, Bishop's House, Thangaserri, Kollam-691001		Solar Energy Technology, Electrical and Electronics Technology
67	20	1528	Yogic Life, Yoga centre, N. S. S.Building, Thamarassery Jn., Kottarakkara, Kollam	8075716692	Yoga (CYA)
68	21		Oxford computer education, kottarakkara pulaman junction, opp: canara Bank, Kottarakkara-691531	9744341710 7907752285	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
PAT	THAN	AMTH	ITTA		
69	1	0301	Ninan's Computer College, Ranni, Pathanamthitta.	9446115328	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP, Word Processing & Financial Accounting, PGDCA
70	2	0302	Info Tech Centre, Market Road, Pathanamthitta.	9446021796	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP, Word Processing & Financial Accounting
71	3	0303	NSS Computer Centre, Konni, Pathanamthitta.	9447364398	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP, Word Processing & Financial Accounting
72	4	0304	Pytrc School of Yoga, Thiruvalla, Pathanamthitta.	8606031784	Yoga (CYA)
73	5	0305	Taset Technical Academy, Mallappally East, Pathanamthitta - 689584	8547521277 9447956412	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP, Word Processing & Financial Accounting, Beauty Care Management

SL. No	SL. No	Centre Code	Centre Address	Phone Number	Courses		
74	6	0306	Sri Vishudhi Yoga Vijnana Kendram, Pathanamthitta.	9447432066	Yoga (CYA)		
75	7	1524	Mar Thoma Suvisesha Sevika Sanghom, Manjadi P.O., Thiruvalla, Pathanamthitta - 689 105	9207267625, 9447705300, 9447063043	Applied Counselling Geriatric Counselling		
76	8	1531	Galaxy Institute of Management Studies, Adoor (GIMS Adoor) Kellethu, Chayalodu P. O., Pathanamthitta - 691556	9914692013 7306013164	Hotel Management, Diploma in Montessori Teacher Training		
77	9	1540	Gregorian Resource Centre, Kaipattoor, Pathanamthitta - 689648	0468 2351846 8281411846	Yoga (CYA)		
78	10	1490	Microgate Private ITI, House Construction Society Building, Thiruvalla, Pathanamthitta.	9744290729	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP , Word Processing & Financial Accounting		
79	11	1585	Olive Theological Institute, Navajeevo- dayam Centre, P. B. No: 16, Thiruvalla, Pathanamthitta – 689105	9961351163	Counselling Psychology		
80	12	1491	Micro College of Engineering & Computer Technology, Pandalam, Pathananthitta	9446438028	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP , Word Processing & Financial Accounting		
81	14	0310	Yoga Association of Kerala – Pathanamthitta , Anjaneyam, Aickadu, Koduman P. O., Pathanamthitta. Pin : 691555	9961090979	Yoga (DYT)		
82	15		Vedagram Hospital, Attarikam, Omalloor P. O., Pathanamthitta. Pin: 689647	9656008311	Learning Disabilities, Yoga (CYA), Panchakarma		
83	16		Alpha College of Science and Technology, Alpha Building, Near Parthasarathy Temple, Adoor, Pathanamthitta	8281933604	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP , Word Processing & Financial Accounting		
AL	ALAPPUZHA						
84	1	1439	RETC College, Thiruvathira Building, Cheravally, Kayamkulam, Alappuzha, Pin : 690502	9061942639	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP , Word Processing & Financial Accounting		

SL. No	SL. No	Centre Code	Centre Address	Phone Number	Courses
85	2	0408	PRANA School of Yoga, Mangalasseril, Cheravally, Kayamkulam, Alappuzha	9497529177	Yoga (CYA)
86	3	0407	Wings Trainers' Academy, Muthulakshmi Vilas Building, Near Iron Bridge, Alappuzha, Pin-688001	9447597983 6282427152	Counselling Psychology, Community Development, Learning Disabilities
87	4	0409	DATA SOFT Computer Education, ECIT, Mannar, Libsy Buildings, Mannar, Alappuzha, Pin-689622	9388901790, 8281914655	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
88	5	0410	Excellence Academy, Thamath Complex, Ambalappuzha P.O, Alappuzha, Pin-688561	9745744463	Learning Disabilities
89	6	0405	Yoga Association of Kerala – Alappuzha Kizhakkethayyil, Avalookunnu P. O., Komalapuram, Alappuzha	8943995219	Yoga (DYT)
90	7		Jubilee Memorial Private Industrial Training Institute, Convent Square, Alappuzha - 688001	0477 2241363 0477 2961363	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
91	8		Ayodhana Foundation, Brahmodayam Kalari, Reg.No.T.C/383/2017, Kuttamp- eroor P.O., Mannar, Alappuzha-689623	9072113344	Martial Arts (Kalaripayattu & Kung-fu)
92	9		Educare India Pvt. Ltd, Presidency Campus, Khans Complex, Charummood P. O., Alappuzha – 690505	9447419238	Investment Banking, Forensic Finance
93	10		Senoir Link Home and Study Centre, Sivaprabha, Eramaloor P. O., Cherthala, Alappuzha	9895493801	Geriatric and Palliative Care, Dental Assistance
94	11		Ayodhana Foundation, Rudra Kalaripayattu pariseelana kendram, Reg.No:ALP/ TC/335/2020, Harippadu P.O., Alappuzha	9072113344	Martial Arts (Kalaripayattu & Kung-fu)

SL. No	SL. No	Centre Code	Centre Address	Phone Number	Courses
95	12		Braino Academy, N.S.S. Union Building, South of Devi Temple, Cherthala, Alappuzha - 688524	9142539470 9142731840	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
КО	TTAY	AM			
96	1	0501	Prime Computers , Co-operative College, Kuravilangad, Kottayam.	9497303796 9446714572	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
97	2	0502	Trada, Manganam, Kottayam	7907460395	Counselling Psychology
98	3	0503	ICOM Academy, Manimala, Kottayam.	9745928050	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
99	4	0505	Akshaya Learning Centre, Vaikom, Kottayam.	9847128126 04829233519	Yoga (CYA)
100	5	0507	Santhi Yoga International Teachers Training & Research Foundation, Pala, Kottayam.	9447517458, 9497307458	Yoga (CYA)
101	6	0509	Swasthi School of Yoga, Swasthi Foundation, Ponkunnam, Kottayam.	9447766004	Yoga (CYA)
102	7	0510	Sree Sabareesa College, Karinilam P. O., Mundakkayam, Kottayam. Pin: 686513	8590885174	CCD, DCA, Data Entry , DTP , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
103	8	0511	PYTRC School of Yoga, Brahmana Samooha Madom, Ettumanoor, Kottayam.	8606031784	Yoga (CYA)
104	9	0513	Christuraj School of Psychospiritual Counselling, Moonhani, Pala, Kottayam.	9747497367 9496115252	Counselling Psychology
105	10	1422	NICT Computer, 3rd Floor, Triveni Complex, T B Road, Kottayam	0481-2560208	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
106	11	0515	Yoga Association of Kottayam, Sub Centre Pala, Moonnani, Kottayam, Pin-686574	9495519686	Yoga (CYA)
107	12	1454	The School of Happiness, P. B. No: 18, Mundakkayam, Kottayam. Pin : 686513	9207825507 9495915740	Counselling Psychology

SL. No	SL. No	Centre Code	Centre Address	Phone Number	Courses
108	13	1456	Bishop Vayalil Memmorial, Holy Cross College, Cherpunkal, Pala, Kottayam	9400624548	Community Development
109	14	1450	Academy of Yogic Science and Wellness Centre, Moonnani, Pala, Kottayam, Pin: 686574	9495519686	Yoga (CYA)
110	15	1495	TMA Institute of Counselling, Opp. I.C.H., Ammanchery P. O., Kottayam. Pin: 686008	9446709446	Applied Counselling Geriatric Counselling
111	16	0514	Yoga Association of Kerala – Kottayam, Secretary, Yoga Association, Chakkalakkal, Plassanal P. O., Melambara, Kottayam	9495519686	Yoga (DYT)
112	17		St. Antony's Educational and Charitable Society, P.B.No:126, Kanjirapally, Kottayam	8281196571	Airport Management, Computer Application (DCA)
113	18		Goodwill Institute of Technology, Near KSEB Office, Market Road, Pala, Kottayam	9747703114	Dental Assistance
114	19	1547	Sreevally School of Yoga, Children's Library Hall, Temple Road, Thekkum Gopuram, Kottayam – 1	8921924746	Yoga (CYA)
115	20	1567	Fair & Lovely International Academy, Logos Junction, Kottayam-686061	9544569318	Beauty Care Management
IDU	JKKI				
116	1	0601	Pinnacle GST Consultation & Training Centre, Pulimootil City Square, XXVII/686, Thodupuzha, Idukki.	9947051729 9526868365	Diploma in Computer Application, CFA
117	2	1461	Mala Araya Educational Trust, C/o Sree Sabareesa College, Karinilam P. O., Murukkumvayal, Mundakkayam, Kottayam. Pin : 686513	8590885174	Community Development, Counselling Psychology, DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP, Word Processing & Financial Accounting

SL. No	SL. No	Centre Code	Centre Address	Phone Number	Courses
118	3	0602	Art of Living Yoga Studio, Prakash Building, Opp. PWD Rest House, Thodupuzha.	9446132527	Yoga (CYA)
119	4	0603	Yoga Association of Kerala - Idukki , Police Association Hall, Cheruthoni P.O., Cheruthoni, Idukki	9495810510	Yoga (DYT)
120	5	1555	Dr. Abraham Joseph's Dynamic Touch Pain Healing, Idukki colony P.O., Near Petrol Pump, Cheruthony, Idukki - 685602	9747036236 8289827236	Acupressure
121	6		Village Knowledge Centre, AGP 26, Adimali, Adimali P.O., Idukki-685561	8921300525	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP, Word Processing & Financial Accounting
ERI	NAKU	LAM			
123	1	0704	Ashray Centre for Psychological Counselling, Thoppumpadi, Ernakulam.	9061355337	Counselling Psychology
124	2	0705	Anandam Yoga & Meditation Centre, North Paravoor, Ernakulam.	9446605436, 9496745465	Yoga, Acupressure
125	3	0707	Marthoma College of Counselling, Vyttila, Ernakulam.	9447400740	Applied Counselling
127	5	0710	Sunrise Academy, Kolenchery, Ernakulam.	9446607564 9496324721	Yoga (CYA)
128	6	0713	Panthanjali Yoga Training and Research Centre, Elamakkara, Ernakulam.	9020852888, 8281219403	Yoga (CYA)
129	7	0722	Yoga Association of Kerala - Ernakulam K.G. Bose Bhavan, Sadanam Road, Opp. Govt. Girls High School, Ernakulam, Kochi-16	8136856243	Yoga (DYT)
130	8		Sree Sankara Vidhya Peedom College, Valayanchirangara P.O., Perumbavoor, Ernakulam - 683556	0484-2657038	Yoga (CYA)
131	9		Cochin Social Service Society, Jubilee Memorial Complex, Veli, Cochin-682001	0484-2227217 0484-2221342	DCA, Data Entry Operator, Desk Top Publishing , Word Processing & Financial Accounting

SL. No	SL. No	Centre Code	Centre Address	Phone Number	Courses
132	10	0719	Sree Pathanjali Yogalaya, T.B. Junction, Angamaly, Ernakulam.	8281505094	Yoga (CYA)
133	11	1568	Ayodhana Foundation, Dhakshina Bharatheeya Kalari, 28/1589 A, Mullavalappu, Cochin, Ernakulam-682001	9446212140	Martial Arts (Kalaripayattu & Kung-fu)
134	12	0718	Athreyam Yoga Centre, Nochima, Aluva, Ernakulam, Pin: 683563	9446354736 9446217069	Yoga (CYA)
135	13	0721	St. Therasa's College, Ernakulam	0484-2351870 9447262470	Beauty Care Management
136	14	1424	Mangalath Ashramam Yoga Vidya Gurukulam, Priyadarshini Nagar, Thevera, Ernakulam, Pin-682013	9633058727	Ayurvedic Panchakarma Assistance & Yoga
137	15	0723	iLCC Computer Education, R.K. Building, Kalamassery, Ernakulam	9847006897 0484-4872917	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DeskTop Publishing , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
138	16		Centre for Enlight College, Near Vathiyayath Hospital, P. P. Road, Perumbavoor, Ernakulam - 683542	9645835831 9048105832	Yoga (CYA)
139	17	0724	MES Institute for Advanced Studies, XXVIII/537, Vijaya Bank Complex, INTUC Junction, Nettoor, Ernakulam, Pin-682040	9447046811	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DeskTop Publishing , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
140	18	1562	ENS Kalari, 32/3, Nettoor PWD Road, Nettoor P.O., Ernakulam-682040.	0484-27000810	Martial Arts (Kalaripayattu & Kung-fu)
141	19	1459	Vimala College, Vimalalayam, Chittoor Road, Kacherippady, Kochi - 682018	0484-2395979	Counseling Psychology Community Development
142	20		Ayodhana Foundation, Prakritilaya School of Yoga & Kalari,Reg.No:11/447, Kizhumuri Ramamangalam, Ernakulam	9072113344	Martial Arts (Kalaripayattu & Kung-fu)

SL. No	SL. No	Centre Code	Centre Address	Phone Number	Courses
143	21		The Andhyodaya, Reg. No.ER-1555/90, MC Road, Angamaly, Ernakulam-683572		German Language
144	22	1539	Enlight College, Near Vathiyayath Hospital, P. P. Road, Perumbavoor, Ernakulam - 683542	9645835831	Yoga (CYA)
145	23	1584	Datel Skill Development Academy, B.S. Holy Tuesday Annex, Bank Road, Kaloor, Cochin - 682017	9995287177 7593800950	Solar Energy Technology
ТН	RISSL	JR			
146	1	0802	Patanjali International Institute, Ayyanthol, Thrissur.	9846136524	Yoga (CYA)
147	2	0804	Yoga Sasthra Parishath Association, Guruvayoor, Thrissur.	8489999010	Yoga (CYA)
148	3	0805	New Life Style Gym, Kodungalloor, Thrissur.	9847444462	Fitness Training
149	4	0806	Sree Sankara Thapovanam International Yoga Training Centre, Pampadi, Thrissur .	9447077203	Yoga (CYA)
150	5	1514	Adinatha School of Hata Yoga, Vidya Nagar, Ayyanthol P.O, Thrissur.	7356857747	Yoga (CYA)
151	6	0809	Yoga Association of Kerala - Thrissur, Newman's Group of Institutions, St. Thomas College Road, Devamatha Tower, Thrissur - 680001	9645800795	Yoga (DYT)
152	7	1517	National Institute of Commerce & Technology, Perumpilavu, Karikkad P.O, Thrissur.	8891234401	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DeskTop Publishing , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
153	8	0808	Ardhra Centre for Counselling, Aroor, Punnayarkulam P.O, Thrissur.	9544723599	Learning Disability
154	9	1519	Swastha Group of Institutions, Pattikad, Thrissur.	8281822560	Yoga (CYA)
155	10	0807	Vivekananda Yoga Kendra, Lawyers Tower, Ayyanthole, Thrissur.	9447077203	Yoga (CYA)

SL. No	SL. No	Centre Code	Centre Address	Phone Number	Courses
156	11	1438	Newman's Group of Institutions, St. Thomas College Road, Devamatha Tower, Thrissur, Pin-680001	9645800795	Yoga (CYA)
157	12	1516	Accounts Centre C/o EL Ventures, Cherry Complex, 1st Floor, TANA, Irinjalakuda, Thrissur, Pin-680121	9656882352, 9995882352	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DeskTop Publishing , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
158	13	1431	School of Yoga Thrissur, Devikrishna Arcade, Opp. Civil Station, P.O. Ayyanthole, Thrissur, Pin-695033	9846620117	Yoga (CYA)
159	14	1520	Dyuthi Naturopathic Health Clinic & Counseling Center, Shanthipuram, Opp. Kallada Residency, Kodungallur, Thrissur, Pin-680668	9387693886, 8086193886	Yoga (CYA)
160	15		Sree Gurdev Yoga Kendra, T.K.G Building, Shivaji Nagar, Anakkallu, Avinissery P.O, Thrissur-680313	9846002682	Yoga (CYA)
161	16	1507	White Rose Restore Centre, Jose Arcade, Thaikad Junction, Guruvayoor, Thrissur, Pin-680104	9947919313	Acupressure
162	17	1457	Family Apostalate Training & Research Institute, Arnos Nagar, Velur P. O., Thrissur	7902759652 4885296037 8943147222	Certificate in Counselling Psychology
163	18	1498	PNS College of Engineering & KTES, 20/470, Irinjalakkuda, Thrissur	8848418844	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
164	19	1478	Christ College of Physical Education, Irinjalakkuda, Thrissur	0480 2825258	Yoga (CYA)
165	20	1479	Human Welfare Council, Manson Centre, West Nada, Kodungalloor, Thrissur	9745622799	Fashion Designing
166	21	1586	Way Tuner Academy, 2nd Floor, Gennext Building, Opp. Hotel Lucia Palace, Marar Road, Thrissur – 680001	9188142143 9846722175	Counselling Psychology, Learning Disabilities

SL. No	SL. No	Centre Code	Centre Address	Phone Number	Courses
167	22		Best Care Counselling & LD Management Centre, Kakkanatt Complex, Kundaliyur P. O., Anchamkallu, Thrissur-680616	9746761000	Counselling Psychology, Learning Disabilities, IT Courses
168	23	1557	Sreepadma Yoga Centre, No:14, Friends Avenue, Vadookara P. O., Thrissur - 680007	9497797870	Yoga (CYA)
169	24	1559	United Acupuncture Academy, Ottathaikkal House, Chalingad P.O., Kaipamangalam, Thrissur-680681	8078098912 7510542412	Acupressure
170	25	1575	Umariyya Educational Charitable Trust, Vallivattam P.O., Thrissur - 680123	9846547340	Diploma in Montessori Teacher Training, DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP, Word Processing & Financial Accounting
PAL	.AKK	AD			
171	1	0902	Samagra Darshan Vyasa Vidhya Peedom, Kallekkad, Palakkad.	9447345760	Yoga (CYA), Acupressure
172	2	0903	Institute of Alternative Therapies, Chittoor, Palakkad.	9074272532 9020084410	Acupressure
173	3	0904	NIT, Mannarkadu, Palakkad.	9495225182	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP, Word Processing & Financial Accounting
174	4	0906	Yoga Association of Kerala - Palakkad , Nurene L. P. School, Nurene P.O, Pin: 678004,	9447943807	Yoga (DYT)
175	5	0905	MES Women's College, Near Stadium Bus Stand, Palakkad.	0491-2546767	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP, Word Processing & Financial Accounting
176	6	1472	Natural Jyothi Ayurveda Hospital, Thrippalur – NH, Erimayur, Palakkad	9447133740	Ayurveda Panchakarma
177	7	1543	Dr. Sreenath Karayatt Academy, Room No:13/421, Near Pookkattu Kavu, Bhagavathi Temple, Mannarkkad Road Kadamboor P.O., Palakkad – 679515	8281740888	Counselling Psychology

SL. No	SL. No	Centre Code	Centre Address	Phone Number	Courses
178	8		Dakzone Computer Education Centre, Kalladi Building, Mannarkkad, Kottopadam P.O., Palakkad-678583	9400018415 0492-4262877 9400083715	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP, Word Processing & Financial Accounting, Fitness Training
179	9	1566	Sharanadha Yoga Vidhyalayam, 'Sree Vijaya Soudham', Edathara P. O., Palakkad-678611	9946784441	Yoga (CYA)
180	10	1574	Al-Shahama College of Advanced Studies, Riyas Complex, Near KSFE, Melepattambi, Palakkad-679306	8943323324	Ophthalmic Assistance
181	11	0905	MES Women's College, Near Stadium Bus Stand, Palakkad - 678001	0491-2546767 9446808932	Montessori (DMTT)
MA	LAPF	PURAN			
182	1	1009	Life Style Gym ,Poongottukulam, Tirur, Malappuram.	9847444462	Fitness Training
183	2	1012	CVS Health Centre, Manjeri, Malappuram.	9447926599, 8547659967	Yoga (CYA)
184	3	1010	National Service Society, Perinthalmanna, Malappuram.	9847610871	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP, Word Processing & Financial Accounting, Counselling Psychology, Learning Disabilities
185	4	1011	Indian Acupuncture and Holistic Academy, Kottakal, Malappuram.	9207488881 9947900197	Yoga (CYA), Acupressure, Martial Arts (Kalaripayattu & Kung-fu)
186	5	1013	Kottakkal Ayurveda Academy, III/2009, Parappur Road, Kottakkal, Malappuram - 676503	9349592929 8592921133	Ayurveda Panchakarma Assistance
187	6	1014	Yoga Association of Kerala - Malappuram, Thoombil House, Athaloor P. O., Via, Thavanoor, Malapuram. Pin: 679573	9562250782	Yoga (DYT)
188	7	1015	Adidev Hatha Vidya Yoga Centre, Yogakshemam Hall, Near VMC School Ground, Amblappadi, Wandoor. P.O,Malappuram-679328	9446880030	Yoga (CYA)

SL. No	SL. No	Centre Code	Centre Address	Phone Number	Courses
189	8	1510	Pathanjali Yoga Centre, C/o Free Style Indo Japanese National ArtAssociation, Sreelekshmi Tower,ookkattumpadam, Nilambur Via, Malappuram	9946345234	Yoga (CYA)
190	9	1475	Met Academy, Oasis Mall, C.H. Bypass, Manjeri, Malappuram- 676123	9387977000 9446336010	Counselling Psychology, Airline & Airport Management,
191	10	1476	Erudire Teacher Training Foundation, Mananchery P.O., Malappuram	7561860260	Montessori
192	11	1444	Ma'Din Academy, Swalath Nagar, Melmuri, Malappuram, Pin: 676513	9745380777, 9645777380	CCP / CMLD
193	12	1506	Bright Academy, Behind Bus Stand, Valanchery, Tirur, Malappuram - 676552	9995882699	DMTT, CMLD, DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP, Word Processing & Financial Accounting
194	13	1469	Morning Star, 18/III (Regd 2017 Pallikkal Panchayat), Malappuram.	9656813329	Learning Disabilities
195	14	1525	Kaivalya Yoga Academy, ABDHAF, 21/104 KURUVA PNJYTH, Koranvalappil, Ambalathara P.O., Chattipparamba, Malappuram 676 504	7012939253	Yoga (CYA)
196	15		Al Farooq, 131/2, Thrippanachi P. O., Malappuram - 673641	9447385768	Montessori, Learning Disability
197	16	1537	Council For Research & Management of Learning Disorders (CRMLD), Centre For Education & Training, Chenakkal P.O., Calicut University, Malappuram - 673635	9072994329, 9074770065	Learning Disability
198	17		Splended Sports Yoga and Martial Arts Academy, Naripparambu, Near Chamravattom Bridge, Malappuram	9562250782	Yoga (CYA), Martial Arts (Kalaripayattu & Kung-fu)

SL. No	SL. No	Centre Code	Centre Address	Phone Number	Courses
199	18	1552	Indian Counsellors Association (ICA), Centre for Education and Training, Galaxy Complex, Chenakkal, Calicut University P. O., Malappuram – 673635	8590622799	Applied Counselling
200	19		Camp Guidance and Counselling Centre, Uphill, Mahila Samajam Building, Near Petrol Pump Malappuram – 676505	9447808822 9946801429	Counselling Psychology
201	20	1553	Karuvarakund Educational Trust, Karuvarakund, Malappuram	8089080618	Acupressure, Counselling Psychology
202	21	1588	True Way Foundation, 09/393, Edayur Pookkattiri, Malappuram-676552	8086779189 9037796744	Ophthalmic Assistance, Pharmacy Assistance, Dental Assistance
203	22	1569	Kudumbasree Team, Thanaloor Grama Panchayath, K-Puram, Malappuram-676307	9400610925 8078447495	Learning Disabilities, DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP, Word Processing & Financial Accounting
204	23	1570	National Co-Operative Academy, (Co-Operative College), Valanchery P.O., Malappuram	0494 2971300	Solar Energy Technology, DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP, Word Processing & Financial Accounting
205	24	1573	Hidayathul Muslimeen Yatheem Khana Sangam, Manjeri, Manjeri College P.O., Malappuram - 676122	0483 2766243 9447418623	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
206	25	1583	Kerala Ayurvedic Studies & Research Society, Edarikkode P.O., Kottakkal, Malappuram - 676501	0483 2751874 6238155055	Yoga (CYA)
КО	ZHIKO	DDE			
207	1	1104	Centre for Samskaar Re- Engineering, Erambalam, Kozhikode.	9447276815 7012649185	Yoga (CYA), Acupressure
208	2	1105	Bharatiya Vidya Samsthapana Peedom, Vadakara, Kozhikode.	9846807054	Yoga (CYA)
209	3	1111	Yoga Association of Kerala- Kozhikode, S.K Pottakadu Cultural Centre, Puthiyara, Kozhikode, Pin: 673004	9496284414	Yoga (DYT)

SL. No	SL. No	Centre Code	Centre Address	Phone Number	Courses
210	4	1109	Human Resource Development Centre, Baluserry, Kozhikode.	9656284286	Counselling Psychology Life skill education
211	5	1112	MESFGM Women's College, Nadakkavu. P.O, Kozhikode, Pin-673011	0495-2765226 0495-2762090	DCA, Data Entry Operator, Desk Top Publishing , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
212	6	1113	Daya Vision School of Social Research & HRD Foundation, Kandoth Building, Perambra, Kozhikode, Pin-673525	9745890820 9447275493	Counselling Psychology Pharmacy Assistance Ophthalmic Assistance
213	7	1521	MS Healing Light International Private Limited, Manipuram P.O, (Via) Koduvally, Kozhikode, Pin-673572	9446258845 9495592687 9633281845	Learning Disabilities, Montessori
214	8	1500	Government College of Physical Education, East Hill, West Hill P. O., Kozhikkode, Pin-673005	9846002022	Yoga (CYA)
215	9	1435	Oxford Kids, Montessori House of Children and Teacher Training, N.H.Bypass, Pantheerankavu P. O., Kozhikode - 673019	9495294082	Diploma in Montessori Teacher Training, Advanced Diploma in Montessori & Child Education
216	10	1522	High Life Ayurveda, Karassery, Mukkam, Kozhikode - 673602	0495 2296200 8594042990 8593842990	Acupressure
217	11	1530	EHSE Training and Consultancy, 3rd Floor, Esha Arcade, Above Bharath Electronics, Mavoor Road, Kozhikode	9037120120	Health and Safety Management
218	12	1565	Thacholi Othenakurup Paithruka Kalari, Thacholi Manikkothu Kshetra, Meppayil, Vadakara, Kozhikode – 673104	9061624957	Martial Arts (Kalaripayattu & Kung-fu)
219	13		Farooq Skill Training College (CFT), FST College, Farook College P.O., Farook College, Calicut - 673632	9947878206	Counselling Psychology

SL. No	SL. No	Centre Code	Centre Address	Phone Number	Courses
220	14		CICS College of Teacher Education, Mathara, G. A. College P. O., Kozhikode - 673014	0495-2963607	Learning Disabilities, Yoga (CYA), Life Skill Education, Counselling Psychology, DCA, Data Entry Operator, Desk Top Publishing, Word Processing & Financial Accounting
221	15		Gurukkals Ayurveda Hospital and Kalari Marma Chikilsalayam, Velluthamala, Puduppanam, Vadakara, Kozhikode-673105	9447126919	Martial Arts (Kalaripayattu & Kung-fu)
222	16	1578	Success Line Education Centre, Near Telephone Exchange, Old Bus Stand, Kuttiadi P.O., Kozhikode - 673508	7356292652	Learning Disabilities, Acupressure, Counselling Psychology
223	17		Markaz Knowledge Centre, Karanthur, Kozhikode, Pin: 673571	0495 2800330	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DTP, Word Processing & Financial Accounting
WA	YANA	ADU			
224	1	1202	Puliampatta Vaidyasala, Meppadi, Wayanad.	9497200633 9400487754	Yoga (CYA), Ayurveda Panchakarma Assistance, Beauty care Management
225	2	1203	Samagra Yoga & Meditation Centre, Mananthavadi, Wayanad.	9388461156	Yoga (CYA)
226	3	1204	Krupa Counselling & Psychotherapy , P.O, Panamaram, Wayanad	9400751874	Counselling Psychology
227	4	1501	Athnesian Institute of Technical Education & Computer Centre, Sulthan Bathery, Wayanad. Pin: 673592	8547420441	DCA, Data Entry Operator, Desk Top Publishing , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
228	5	1205	Yoga Association of Kerala - Wayanad, Vythiri Primary Co-Operative Agricultural Development Bank Building, Kalpatta P.O, Wayanad(Dist) Pin: 673121,	9495249588	Yoga (DYT)

SL. No	SL. No	Centre Code	Centre Address	Phone Number	Courses
229	6	1502	Deccan Computers, E. K. Building, XV/25, Kalpetta, Wayanad. Pin: 673121	9447219702	DCA, Data Entry Operator, Desk Top Publishing , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
230	7	1480	Olive Welness Centre, MSMI Convent, Sulthanbathery, Wayanad. Pin: 673592	9544538122	Certificate in Counselling Psychology
231	8		A-Plus Academy, Opp. New Busstand, Neelikandi Building, Kalpetta, Wayanad.	9447385768	Montessori Teacher Training, Learning Disabilities
232	9		Krupa School of Counselling and Psychotherapy, Panamaram P. O., Opp. South Indian Bank, Kalpetta Road, Wayanad - 670721	9400751874 9074442501	Counselling Psychology
KA	NNUI	R			
233	1	1302	Central Technical Training Foundation, Iritty, Kannur	8547181000	DCA, Data Entry Operator, Desk Top Publishing , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
234	2	1308	Punarjani Yoga Mind & Refreshment Centre,Pazhayangadi, Kannur.	9847455338	Yoga (CYA), Auyrveda Panchakarma Assistance
235	3	1303	Tech Point Learning Academy, Thalassery, Kannur.	9003701948	DCA, Data Entry Operator, Desk Top Publishing , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
236	4	1305	Himalaya Heritage Research Academy of Traditional Healing, Thalassery, Kannur	9447126919	Yoga (CYA), Acupressure
237	5	1309	Krupa School of Counselling, Iritty, Kannur	9400751874, 9656445010	Counselling Psychology
238	6	1319	Yoga Association of Kerala - Kannur, District Yoga Association Office, Chekkiyattu Kavu, Mayyil P.O., Kannur Pin: 670602	9495789470	Yoga (DYT)
239	7	1314	Creative Earth Mind Care, Thaliparamba, Kannur Pin : 670141	6282880280 8921272179	Learning Disabilities, Applied Counselling, Geriatric Counselling, Acupressure, Trainers Training

SL. No	SL. No	Centre Code	Centre Address	Phone Number	Courses
240	8	1512	Yoga & Acucare Institute for Traditional Healing & Research, Main Road Mahe- 673310, Union Territory of Puduchery.	8606609000	Counselling Psychology
241	9	1316	Punarjani Yoga, Mamba, Kannur	9446391015	Yoga (CYA)
242	10	1315	Navodaya Yoga Shikshan Kendra, Vadakkumpad, Thalassery, Kannur Pin - 670 649	9847646437	Yoga (CYA)
243	11	1436	STHITI Yoga Centre, Koovakunnu, kolikkadavu, P.O., Payam, Kannur, Pin-670704	9495213775	Yoga (CYA)
244	12	1409	Vinayaka Foundation, Mascot Square, Near S.N Park, Kannur, Pin-670001	9249735590 8848713245	Counselling Psychology Learning Disabilities
245	13	1513	K. V. Kunhiraman Master Smaraka Mandiram, Chekkyattukavu, Kayaralam P.O, Mayyil (via), Kannur, Pin- 670602	9495789470	Yoga (CYA), Life Skills Education, Acupressure, Counselling Psychology, Sanskrit Language
246	14	1320	Martial Arts, Yoga & Fitness Academy, Royal City Complex, Payyanur P.O, Kannur, Pin-670307	7560899201	Yoga (CYA), Martial Arts
247	15	1322	Smart Yoga Club, Uruvachal P.O, Mattannur, Kannur, Pin- 670702	9497609780	Yoga (CYA)
248	16	1323	Navodaya Yoga Shikshan Kendra, Vadakkumpad, Thalassery, Kannur Pin-670649	9847646437	Yoga (CYA)
249	17	1325	Prakriti Yoga Centre, Taliparamba, Kannur, Pin- 670141	9847825219	Yoga (CYA), Acupressure
250	18	1503	Grammya Prakriti Yoga Centre, Kannapuram, Kannur	9847825219	Yoga (CYA)
251	19	1471	Kanhirode Muslim Jama-Ath Committee, Kanhirode P. O., Koodali, Kannur.	9544171480	Montessori, DCA/IT Fashion Designing

SL. No	SL. No	Centre Code	Centre Address	Phone Number	Courses
252	20	1538	Mithra Wellness Foundation, 1st Floor Greenco Mall, Karikkankulam, Pappinisserri P. O., Kannur- 670561	9446060641 9447007600	Counselling Psychology Learning Disabilities
253	21	1470	Itoozhi Illam Ayurveda Foundation Charitable Trust, Mayyil P. O., Kannur, Pin : 670602	9207374119 0460-2274119	Ayurveda Panchakarma Assistance
254	22	1317	Peoples Law Foundation, Opp. Railway station, Kannur.	0497-2765655	Yoga (CYA)
255	23	1551	Jyothis Kalari Sangam, Kottoor, Pokadachira, Kannur-670621	9745393419	Martial Arts (Kalaripayattu & Kung-fu)
256	24		Trivandrum Mass Square, Katambary A.L.P. School, Kanul P. O., Kannur - 670564	9497692597	Music Band Orchestra
257	25		PKS Yoga Kalari Academy, Temple Road, Cherukunnu P.O., Kannur-670301	9497145859	Yoga (CYA), Martial Arts (Kalaripayattu & Kung-fu), Acupressure
258	26		Ayodhana Foundation, Pazhassiraja Kalari Academy, Kakkayangadu P.O., Iritty (via) Kannur	9072113344	Martial Arts (Kalaripayattu & Kung-Fu)
259	27	1576	Mindset Psychology Counselling at Special Education Centre, Siyad Complex, Thalassery Road, Kuthuparamba, Kannur, Pin: 670643	9446300661 0490 2505661	Counselling Psychology Learning Disabilities
260	28	1577	Sheethals Commercials, 582/C, Azhikode, Azhikode P. O., Kannur-670009	9847117129 7594977750	Counselling Psychology, DCA, Data Entry Operator, Desk Top Publishing , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
261	29	1579	Zenith Academy, 2nd Floor, Kodikkandi Complex, Chalode, Kannur - 670595	8921747613 9074230729	Yoga (CYA), DCA, Data Entry Operator, Desk Top Publishing , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
262	30	1580	Pragathi Educational & Charitable Trust, Iritty, Nerampoke Road, Iritty P. O., Kannur - 670703	0490 2492136 9447484712	Yoga (CYA), Acupressure

SL. No	SL. No	Centre Code	Centre Address	Phone Number	Courses
KAS	SARA	GOD			
263	1	1402	Geethanjali Yoga Nature Life, Cheruvathur, Kasaragod.	9847943314	Yoga (CYA)
264	2	1403	Swaraj Centre for Social Welfare & Rural Development Kapila Goushala, Ambalathara, Pullur P.O, Via. Kanhangad, Pin-671531	9447652564, 9496239096	Yoga (CYA), Acupressure
265	3	1420	CEED International Pioneer Academy, Chattanchal, Thekkil P.O, Kasaragod, Pin- 671541	9495371160	Counselling Psychology Learning Disability
266	4	1404	Yoga Association of Kerala - Kasaragod, Chethanayoga Center, Edattummal, Thrikaripur P. O., Kasaragod (Dist) Pin:671310	8129119129 9495654737	Yoga (DYT)
267	5	1406	Hasaniyya Computer Centre, Hasaniyya Orphanage, Pallikkara, Movval, Kasaragod,Pin-671316	9495371160	DCA, Data Entry Operator, DeskTop Publishing , Word Processing & Financial Accounting
268	6	1548	C.V.V. Kalari Sangam, Kamballoor P.O., Kasaragod-670511	9946580053	Martial Arts (Kalaripayattu & Kung-fu), Ayurveda Panchakarma Assistance
269	7	1550	M. P. Community College, under M. P. Charitable Trust, M. P. Campus, Periyadakka P. O., Siribagilu, Kasaragod - 671124	9495727307	Learning Disabilities, Counselling Psychology
270	8	1558	Prasad Pharmacy, 3/786, Nadakkavu, Thrikkaripur, Kasaragod-671310	9446060641 9495616550	Learning Disabilities



SRC COMMUNITY COLLEGE
State Resource Centre, Kerala
Nandavanam, Vikas Bhavan P. O., Thiruvananthapuram - 695 033

Affix your latest passport size photograph

APPLICATION FORM FOR ADMISSION Fill up all the columns carefully. Incomplete applications will be summarily rejected.

Enroll No (Office use)	:																											
1. Cour	se D	etai	ls																									
(a)	Na	me	of th	e Pro	ograi	mme	:																					
(b)	Pro	gran	nme	Code			:																					
(c)	Na	me c	f Stu	dy Ce	entre		:																					
2. Perso	nal	Deta	ils																									
(a)	Salu	tatio	n (M	r., Ms	, Mrs	., M	<):																					
(b)	Nam	e of	the A	pplica	nt (B	LOCK	(LEȚI	TERS)	as ir	SSLC	/ Eq	uival	lent	Cert	ifica	te (L	eave	one	box l	olank	betv	veen	first,	, mid	dle a	nd sı	urnam	ıe)
(c)	Nan	ne of	Fath	er																								
(d)	Nan	ne of	Moth	ner																								
				/.																								_
3. Perm				: ss (Le :/Hou:			рох	bian	к вет	ween	eac	n un	nit c	ot Ac	lare	SS)												
(4)		130 1	\diric	71100	30 14	Ĭ																		T	T	T	Τ	
(b)	City	//To\	vn/Lo	cality	,											<u> </u>												J
(c)	Dis	trict																										1
(d)	Pin	code	:	_		1	1 [(e) S	tate							Π	_	_	1		Т	1	_			_	_	1
																									\perp		<u> </u>	
4. Com	mur	nicat	ion A	ddre	ss (L	eave	one	box	blan	k betv	weer	ı ea	ch ı	unit (of A	ddre	ess)											_
				/Hou													,											
(b)	City	//To\	vn/Lo	cality	,											-		1			-	1						1
			Ť	<u> </u>																				T	1	T		
(c)	Dis	trict		-	<u> </u>	1		!								<u> </u>	1	1			<u> </u>							J
																								T				
(d)	Pin	code	:					(e) S	tate									-										
	_																											_
5. Taluk	∢/Te	hsil	_	T												Т					Т	Т	Т	_	Т	T	_	1
																									<u></u>	<u></u>]
6. Parli	ame	ntar	у Со	nstitu	enc	y																						_
																						-						

7. Contact Details															
(a) Mobile Number	(b) WhatsA	App Number													
(d) Fissic Hamsel	(b) Whatsi	Trained													
(c) E-mail ID															
(c) L-mail 10	T														
8. Date of Birth I Aadhar Number															
(a) Date of Birth	(b) Aadhar	Number													
D D M M Y Y Y Y															
9. Gender I Category I Marital Status (✓)															
(a) Gender	(b) Categor	ry													
Male Female Transgender	General	SC ST	OBC												
(c) Marital Status															
Married Unmarried Divorcee	Widow	Widower	Not to be disclosed												
10.If Disabled, Give Details:															
44 Eurolaumant Status															
11.Employment Status	(a) Employment Status (b) If Employed, Give Details														
(a) Employment Status (b) If Employed, Give Details Unemployed Employed Others Govt. Private Others (specify)															
Designation:															
Department:															
12.Fee Payment Details (a) Payment Options															
12.Fee Payment Details (a) Payment Options (b) Amount Paid															
	avment throu	ugh QR Code ——		THE STATE OF THE S											
(-)		SRC Community C													
A		0485618, IFSC Cod													
			ommunity College,	7 A TO THE COLUMN TWO IS NOT THE COLUMN TWO											
(4) 2460 01 14/110110 1111111111111111111111111	•	iruvananthapuram		III III SANKARA WAY											
5. Pa	ayment throu	ugh approved stud	ly centre												
(e) Reference No./DD No.:															
13.Educational Qualifications (Attach self attested copie	es to prove b	pasic/essential gu	alification only)												
		Subject of study	Percentage of marks	Board / University											
1			-	-											
2															
3															
13.Please specify your size for uniform for Yoga Progra	mme Only														
(a) T Shirt and Pant 38 40		42	44	46											
D	ECLARA	TION													
I declare that the statements made in this application are true and															
is found that the statements made are not true or incomplete or r refund of any fee paid by me. Further, I have carefully read the ru															
shall not raise any dispute in future over the same rules.	iics of SRC COI	minumity College dS	per trie prospectus dilu	I accept to ablue trieff diff											
Place:															
Date:			Signature of the Appl	licant											

NB: Filled up application form along with copies of certificates should be sent directly to State Resource Centre, Kerala, Nandavanam, Vikas Bhavan P. O., Thiruvananthapuram, Pin - 695 033, Tel: 0471 2325101 or through the approved Study Centres.



STATE RESOURCE CENTRE, KERALA SRC Community College Nandavanam, Vikas Bhavan P. O., Thiruvananthapuram

Affix your latest passport size photograph

REGISTRATION FORM FOR LATERAL ENTRY

Read the instructions carefully given in the Notification for the particular Course & Prospectus before filling the Registration Form. Send this filled in Registration Form along with requisite fee to the Director, State Resource Centre, Kerala, Nandavanam, Vikas Bhavan P. O., Thiruvananthapuram, Pin - 695 033, Tel: 0471 2325101

(To be allotted	by SRC Community Co	ollege)																						
1. Cour	se Details																							
(a)	Name of Cours	se	:																					
(b)	Course Code		:																					
2. Fee Pa	ayment Details				(a) Pa	yme	nt C	ptio	ns									Г	\neg				
(b) /	Amount Paid									nent									Ļ	_	SC	AN 8	& PAY	_
(c) F	Payment Status							-		roug	_						•		L		巖	糠	g v	景
F	Part Payment					3.	NE A/	:FT/ C No	RTG 5: 67	S: SF 1104	RC C 856	omn 18, I	nunit FSC	y Co Code	llege e:SB	e, INOO	7050	06						
F	Full Payment					4.				raft iı									Ē	\exists	製製			(i)
(d) I	Date of Paymen	t					pa	yabl	e at	Thiru	ıvan	anth	apur	am					Ļ	\dashv			nw-n-	
						5.	Pa	yme	nt th	iroug	h ap	prov	ed s	tudy	cen	tre			L					
(e) I	Reference No./DD	No.:																				<u></u>		
3. Perso	nal Details																							
(a)	Salutation (Mr.,	Ms, Mrs.	, Mx)	: 🔲																				
(b)	Name of the App	licant (Bl	OCK I	LETTER	S) as	in SS	LC/	equiv	/alen	t Cer	tifica	te (L	eave	one	box	blank	betv	veen	first,	mide	lle ar	nd sı	urnan	ıe)
																						L		
(c)	Name of Father						1										1							
(d)	Name of Mother	r					ı	ı							1									
4 0-4-	-f D:-4b 1 4 - 4b	NII	L																			_		=
	of Birth I Aadh Date of Birth	ar Numi		МУ	V			(b)	Aadł	nar N	o:				Т						\top	\top		\neg
(4)			IVI	VI	I	I	I												<u></u>	<u></u>	ᆚ	<u>_</u>		_
5. Cont	act Details																							_
(a)	Mobile Number				1			(b)	Wha	tsAp	p Nu	imbe	er		1	1		1	٦					
(c)	E-mail ID									1						1	Т	1	Т	Т	T]
															<u> </u>		<u></u>		量	<u></u>	\sqsubseteq	\sqsubseteq		_
1	munication Add	•		ne bo	(blaı	nk be	twe	en e	ach	unit	of A	ddr	ess)											
(a)	House Name/H	louse No)										1	1	_									7
																				\perp				
(b)	City/Town/Loca	ality				,		1		1			1	1		1	_							٦
(c)	District				Т			1		T		Т	1	1	Т	_	Т	Т	_			$\overline{}$	T	7
(4)	Dincode			(2)	Ctata														\perp			L		
(a)	Pincode			(e) :	State										Τ		Τ	Τ	T	Τ	T]
												1									Щ			

7. G	ender I Category I Marital Status (√)													
(a) Gender (b) Category Male Female Transgender General SC ST OBC (c) Marital Status														
(Married Unmarried Divorcee Widow Widower Not to be disclosed													
8. If Disabled, Give Details:														
9. Educational Qualifications. (Attach copies to prove basic/essential qualification only)														
Sl. No	Name of the Course	Year of passing	Subject of study	Percentage of marks	Board / University									
1														
2														
3														
4														
5														
	DECLA	RATION BY	THE APPLIC	ANT										
DECLARATION BY THE APPLICANT I hereby declare that I have read thoroughly the Notification & Prospectus and understood the conditions of eligibility for the Programme for which I seek admission. I fulfill the minimum eligibility criteria and I have provided necessary information in this regard. In the event of any information being found incorrect or misleading, my candidature shall be liable for cancellation by SRC at any time and I shall not be entitled to get refund of any fee paid by me to SRC.														
Place:														
Date:				Signature of the Appl	icant									

Encl: Self attested copies of Mark list and certificate of SRCCC

SRC

SRC COMMUNITY COLLEGE

State Resource Centre, Kerala Nandavanam, Vikas Bhavan P. O., Thiruvananthapuram

Exam Form	
Serial No.	

	Nandavanam, Vikas Bhavan P. O., Thiruvananthapuram TERM-END EXAM - JUNE / DECEMBER 202_																- (Seria	al No.	ı							
		Т	ERI	M-E	ND	E	XΑ	M	- J	UN	١E	<u>/ I</u>	DE	CEI	ME	BER	2	02	_								
INSTR 1. Pleas 2. Write	se sub	mit you						vithou			the li		s sho		the s	ample	e belo	W.	v	w x	Y	z					
Enroll I	No:																										
1. Cou	rse D	etails	1																								
(a) l	Name	of th	e Pro	gramn	ne			1					1					1					T	_	_	Т	
(h) !	D																								\perp		
(D)	Progr	amme	Code	=																			T	Τ	Т	T	
(c) I	Place	of Ex	am (w	/rite you	ır choic	e) (*	* See	the lis	st exar	 minatio	on cei	nters)															
	Name of Study Centre																		Т								
(d)	Name	of St	udy C	entre																							
2. Pers				licant	(BLO	CK I	FTTI	FRS)	as ir	n SSI	<i>C /</i>	Faui	vale	nt Ce	rtific	ate (I	e2\/e	one h	ov hla	nk he	twee	n firet	mide	lle an	d curn	ıame)	
(u)	Name of the Applicant (BLOCK LETTERS) as in SSLC / Equivalent Certificate (Leave one box blank between fir															111130	Tillide		Jam								
																		_	<u></u>								
		se coo		r whic	h app	eari	ng fo	or the	e firs	t tim	e or	faile	d in	the e	arlie	r TEI	Es in	cludi	ng P	racti	cal C	ours	es F	EE 1	25/-	PER	
	SI.				Cou	rse	Code	—— Э						SI. No.					Co	urse	. Co	de]
	1													9									\Box				
	2	+												10									+				
	3	+												11									+				
	4													12									\top				
	5													13									\top				
	6	\top							\dagger					14								\dagger	\dashv				
	7	\top							\dagger		\top			15								\dagger	\dashv				
	8	\top						+	+		\top	=		16						+		+	\dashv				
							_																				
4. FEE				Please	writ	e yo	ur N	lame	e & E	nrol	men	t NC). all	the	back	of ti	ne D	raft)									
(a) ⁻	Theor	у Соц	ırses	X	125	\neg						(1	b) Pr	ractic	al Co	urse		x :	125	7							
(a)	Total	No. of	Cour		123							1	4) T	ntal ^	moi	nt		` .	.23	┙.	(a) I	ato 「	Eoo				
(C)	ioldi	110. 0	Cour	36								()	u) 10	otal A	inou	IIL				((e) L	ate I	ਟਦ				
(f)	Signa	ture o	of the	_ stude	nt (w	<u>ithi</u> n	the	Box	only)			_				_				_						
. ,	·																										

5. Address for Correspondence (Do not give Post Box No. Address; Leave a box blank in between each unit of address like House No., Street Name, P.O, etc																										
(a)	Hous	se Name	e/Hous	e No)						,															
(b)	City/	Town/L	ocality																							
(c)	Distr	ict									ı							1								
(d)	Pince	ode						(e) S	State		ı							1			1					
6. Cor	ntact	Details																								
(a)	Mobi	ile Numl	ber										(b) \	Vhat	sApp	Nur	nber									
(c)	E-ma	ail ID								J												J				
7. Physically Challenged I Scribe/Amanuensis required by the student (Please tick the relevant box) (\(\sigma \))																										
7. Physically Challenged I Scribe/Amanuensis required by the student (Please tick the relevant box) (✓) (a) Physically Challenged I Scribe Yes No (b) Amanuensis required by the student Yes No (c)																										
 8. Before Submitting the examination form please ensure that: The required number of assignments as applicable for the course(s) filled in the examination form have been submitted. The authentication certificate is duly signed by the Coordinator/Incharge of your Study Centre																										
9. Fee	-	ment D												•	nent	•						7				
	. ,	mount													y cas			C Off	ice				6	CAN 8	NG 2	V
		ayment	_	S										_	i QR C Cor			Colle	202	→			ع ا	SERVE	2557	ar Senior
	Р	art Payr	ment [J	A/0	C No:	671	1048	5618 00705	3,	шцу	Com	ege,				麗			
	F	Full Payr	ment							4					favo							7				# P
	(c) D	ate of F	Paymei	nt						5			. ,		ас п							_	ΘÑ	NO.	99) 9	
(e) Re	eference	· No./Γ	DD No	0.:															 						
Exa	mina mina	ition fee	m to b	e sul	bmitt		t -	SR	C Co	mmu	nity	Colle	ege							l/adj	juste	d in	any o	case)		
1. 2. 3.	Examination form to be submitted at - SRC Community College Demand draft to be made in favor of - SRC Community College, payable at Thiruvananthapuram 11. INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILLING UP THE EXAMINATION FORM 1. Please fill in the course(s) only for which the assignments have been submitted by your within the scheduled time. No Hall Ticket will be issued in case the assignments for the course(s) have not been submitted. 2. Please write correct course code(s) as indicated in your Programme Guide, failing which the course(s) will not be included in Hall Ticket for taking examination (For example YE001) 3. In case wrong/invalid course code is mentioned in examination form, the course will not be included in the Hall Ticket and the examination fee paid will not be refunded. 4. Examination form should be submitted only once for each Term-end Examination. In case two exam forms are submitted the candidature will be cancelled.																									

Website (www.srccc.in).
7. It is advised to enclose/forward only the Examination Fee along with this form. Any other fee (registration/re-registration) forwarded with this form will result in rejection of the examination form.

5. Please send the examination form by Registered/Speed Post and retain the proof of its mailing till you receive the Hall ticket.
6. Term-end Examination result will be provided in SRC Website (www.src.kerala.gov.in) as well as SRC Community College



STUDENT EVALUATION DIVISION APPLICATION FORM FOR RE-EVALUATION OF ANSWER SCRIPTS

Enroll No:			
1. Details			
(a) Applicant Name			
(I) Name of Course			
(b) Name of Course :			
2. Address for Correspondence (Do not give Post Box No. Address; Leave a black box between each unit of address like House No., Street Name, P.O, etc			
(a) House Name/House No			
(a) House Hame/House Ho			
(b) City			
(b) City			
(c) District			
(d) Pincode (e) State			
3. Exam Details			
(a) Month and Year of the Examination	(b) Course Code		
(a) Plotter and Tear of the Examination	(b) codise code		
(b) Courses, in which re-evaluation is sought			
4. Address of the Examination Centre			
5. The fee for Re-evaluation of answer script is Rs. 50			
(a) No. of Course(s):	(b) Practical Courses		
x 500	x 100		
(c) Total No. of Course	(d) Total Amount		
(e) Late			
(f) Signature of the student (within the Box only)			
(1, o.g. access of the state (main the box only)			

6. Fee Payment Details	(a) Payment Options	
(b) Amount Paid	1. Direct payment by cash at SRC Office	SCAN & PAY
(c) Payment Status	2. Payment through QR Code ———	
Part Payment	3. NEFT/ RTGS: SRC Community College, A/C No: 67110485618, IFSC Code:SBIN0070506	
Full Payment	 Demand Draft in favor of SRC Community College, payable at Thiruvananthapuram 	
	5. Payment through approved study centre	
(e) Reference No./DD No.:		
6. Rules & Regulation For Re-Evaluation of Answer Scripts		
1. The request for re-evaluation by the student must be made within 20 days of declaration of results.		

- 2. The date of declaration of result will be calculated from the date on which the results are placed on the SRC Community College website.
- 3. After re-evaluation, the better of the two scores of original marks/grade and marks/grade after re-evaluation will be considered.
- 4. The revised marks/grade after re-evaluation shall be communicated to the student on receipt of re-evaluation result and result of re-evaluation will also made available on the SRC Community College website at www.srccc. in. The minimum time required for re-evaluation shall be 30 days from the date of receipt of application.
- 5. Re-evaluation is permissible in TEE only and not in the Project/Dissertation Practicals/Lab courses, Workshops, Assignments & Seminar etc.
- 6. Please mention 'APPLICATION FORM FOR RE-EVALUATION OF ANSWER SCRIPTS' on the top of the envelope containing the prescribed application form.
- 7. Application form must reach within the prescribed dates at the following address:-

Director State Resource Centre, Kerala Nandavanam Vikasbhavan P.O. Thiruvananthapuram Pin-695033